
   
 
 
 

LINCOLN PARK PLANNING COMMISSION 
            CITY HALL – COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
           1355 SOUTHFIELD ROAD 
            LINCOLN PARK, MICHIGAN 

 
Wednesday, November 9, 2016 
7:00 p.m. 
 

AGENDA 
I. Call to Order 

II. Pledge of Allegiance 

III. Roll Call 

IV. Approval of October 2016 Minutes 

V. Approval of Agenda 

VI. Old Business  

A. Training schedule confirmation: January 11 at 5pm 

VII. New Business   

A. Preliminary review: 2115 Fort St. (White Castle) PUD 

VIII. Reports from Departments and Other Boards and Commissions 

IX. Public Comments 

X. Comments from Planning Commissioners 

XI. Adjournment 

 

The City of Lincoln Park will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for 
the hearing impaired and audio tapes of printed material being considered at the meeting to individuals 
with disabilities at the meeting/hearing upon seven (7) days prior notice to the City of Lincoln Park. 
Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aides or services should contact the City of Lincoln Park by 
writing or calling the following: The Building Department, 1355 Southfield Road, Lincoln Park, MI 
48146(313) 386-1800 Ext. 1296 



 
Welcome to the Lincoln Park Planning Commission 

 
For those in the audience who are not familiar with the operation of the Planning Commission, the following para-
graphs provide some general information concerning the meeting procedures. 
 
Procedure for Public Comment (Section 2.G of By-laws) 
 
A limit of three (3) minutes per participant during the call to the public shall be permitted for any written or oral 
statements.  If necessary, the Chair may further restrict the time limit for public comment during any meeting to 
ensure an orderly meeting. 

 
The Chair may also elect to allow persons to speak only once, until all persons have had the opportunity to speak, 
at which time the Chair, in his/her discretion, may permit additional comments. 
 
All comments by the public, staff and the Planning Commission shall be directed to the Chair. 
 
The Planning Commission will take all comments into consideration, but will not discuss nor respond directly to 
questions posed during the said meeting.   
 
 
Procedure for Public Hearings (Section 2.H of By-laws) 
 
A limit of three (3) minutes per participant during the hearing shall be permitted for any written or oral statements.   
If necessary, the Chair may further restrict the time limit for public participation during any meeting to ensure an 
orderly meeting. 
 
All public hearings must be held as part of a regular or special meeting of the Planning Commission. The following 
rules of procedure shall apply to public hearings held by the Planning Commission: 

 
a. Chair opens the public hearing and announces the subject. 

 
b. Chair summarizes the procedures/rules to be followed during the hearing. 

 
c. City planner/engineer/consultant presents their report and recommendation. 

 
d. Applicant presents the main points of the application. 

 
e. Public is invited to speak in support or opposition to the application. 

 
f. Chair closes the public hearing and returns to the regular/special meeting. 

 
The Chair may also elect to allow persons to speak only once, until all persons have had the opportunity to speak, 
at which time the Chair, in his/her discretion, may permit additional comments. 
 
All comments by the public, staff and the Planning Commission shall be directed to the Chair. All comments shall be 
related to the application under discussion; unrelated comments shall be ruled out of order. 
 



   September 14,  2016 
                                           
  

1 

                                                 PLANNING COMMISSION 
 
A Regular Meeting of the Lincoln Park Planning Commission was called to order on  
September 14, 2016 at 7:12 p.m., Chairman Kissel presiding. 
 
PRESENT:  Commissioners Briones, Kelsey, Kissel, Horvath, Medina 
ABSENT:  Commissioner Graczyk, Palmer 
EXCUSED:  Graczyk, Palmer 
ALSO PRESENT: Kirk Malcomson, Leah Dumouchel, and Applicant.  
 
The agenda was approved as written. 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
None. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
PC#16-01- Medical Marihuana Facilities 
 
The applicant proposes to establish a Medical Marihuana Facility within an 
existing industrial office park. The space designated for this use within the 
multi-tenant building is 10,800 square feet, bounded by an existing concrete 
masonry unit wall. Mecial Marihuana facilities are permitted after special land 
use in the GID where the property is located, subject to the 12 conditions listed 
in the agenda packet. All of which have been met.   

 
MOTION BY:  Commissioner Kelsy 
SUPPORTED BY:  Commissioner Medina 
 
PC #16-02 – Community Care Services 
 

The applicant proposes to build a 32-unit supportive housing facility on its 
property located at 26182 West Outer Drive. The supportive housing facility is 
intended to serve clients of Community Care Services, which is adjacent to the 
proposed development and will retain ownership in it. The applicant seeks a 
Special Land Use approval in accordance with §1282.03(i), "Uses similar to the 
principal permitted uses of Section 1282.02, Principal Permitted Uses," which in 
turn permits Senior Housing and Housing for the Elderly. 

The Code defines 11 housing for the elderly" in Section 1260.08 as follows: 
 



   September 14,  2016 
                                           
  

2 

HOUSING FOR THE ELDERLY: An institution other than a hospital or 
hotel which provides room and board to non-transient persons primarily 
sixty (60) years of age or older. Housing for the elderly may include: 

(1) Senior Apartments: Multiple-family dweffing units occupied by 
persons fifty-five (55) years of age or ofder. 

(2) Elderly Housing Complex: A building or group of buildings 
containing dwellings where the occupancy is restricted to persons 
sixty (60) years of age or older or couples where either the husband 
or wife is sixty (60) years of age or older. 

(3) Congregate or Interim Care Housing: A semi-independent housing 
facility containing congregate kitchen, dining, and living areas, but 
with separate sleeping rooms. Such facilities typically provide special 
support services, such as transportation and limited medical care. 

(4) Dependent Housing Facilities: Facilities such as convalescent 
homes and nursing homes which are designed for older persons  who 
need a wide range of health and support services, including personal  
nursing  care. 

 
 
MOTION BY:  Commissioner Kelsy 
SUPPORTED BY:  Commissioner Medina 
 
RESOLVED 
 
Approve Site plan and Plan review for PC 16-01, Medical Marihuana Facilities and 
PC 16-02, Community Care Services as described in the agenda packet. 
 
 
YEAS: Briones, Horvath, Kissel, Medina, Kelsey, Kissel 
NAYS:  
ABSENT:  Graczyk, Palmer 
EXCUSED:  Graczyk, Palmer 
 
 
REPORTS FROM DEPARTMENTS AND OTHER BOARDS AND COMMISSIONERS 
NONE 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
None 
 
 



   September 14,  2016 
                                           
  

3 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
MOTION BY:  Commissioner Graczyk 
SUPPORTED BY:  Commissioner Briones 
RESOLVED, to adjourn meeting at 8:36 p.m. 
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
Minutes recorded and submitted by: Medina 
 
Kevin Kissel - Chairman 

















EASTERLY PART OF LOT 17, MEASURED 10.08' ON THE SOUTHERLY LINE AND 8.78'

ON THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LOT, ALSO THE SOUTHERLY 9 FEET OF

VACATED ALLEY AND LOT 18, ALSO THE SOUTHERLY 9 FEET OF ADJACENT

VACATED ALLEY AND LOT 19, ALSO THE SOUTHERLY 9 FEET OF VACATED ALLEY,

ALSO THE ADJACENT VACATED WESTERLY 20 FEET FO MCKINLEY AVENUE, ALL OF

LINCOLN PARK SUBDIVISON NO. 1 OF PART OF PRIVATE CLAIM 43, 84 AND 95,

ECORSE TOWNSHIP (NOW CITY OF LINCOLN PARK), WAYNE COUNTY, MICHIGAN AS

RECORDED IN LIBER 30 OF PLATS, PAGE 18, WAYNE COUNTY RECORDS AND THE

SOUTHERLY 7.21 FEET OF LOT 79 AND ALL OF LOTS 80, 81, 82, 83 AND 84 OF

QUANDT'S STATE-FORT ST. SUBDIVISION OF PART OF PRIVATE CLAIM 43, CITY OF

LINCOLN PARK, WAYNE COUNTY, MICHIGAN AS RECORDED IN LIBER 57 OF PLATS,

PAGE 48, WAYNE COUNTY RECORDS.

ADDRESS: 2115 FORT STREET, CITY OF LINCOLN PARK, MI 48146

TAX ID NO. 45-009-03-0017-301

CONTAINING: 23,629.13 SQ. FT. OR 0.542 ACRES

City of Lincoln Park,

Wayne County, Michigan

SITE PLAN DOCUMENTS

 Prepared For

White Castle Systems

Project Name

White Castle - DE #15

2115 Fort Street

N & F JOB #I791

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

LOCATION MAP

PROJECT CONTACT

SHEET INDEX

09-28-16 ISSUED FOR CITY REVIEW

REVISIONS:

White Castle Systems

555 West Goodale St.

Columbus, OH 43216

Contact: Glen Davidson

(614) 559-2651 - Tel.

(614) 224-1787 - Fax.

PROPERTY OWNER

Know what's below
Call before you dig.

R

NF

NOWAK & FRAUS ENGINEERS
46777 Woodward Ave.
Pontiac, MI 48342-5032

Tel. (248) 332-7931
Fax.  (248) 332-8257

civil Engineers
Land Surveyors
Land Planners

ENGINEERS

White Castle Systems

555 West Goodale St.

Columbus, OH 43216

Contact: Travis Evans

(614) 559-2445 - Tel.

(614) 224-1787 - Fax.

SP0 COVER SHEET

SP1 GENERAL SITE PLAN

SP2 BOUNDARY / TOPOGRAPHIC / TREE SURVEY

L1 LANDSCAPE PLAN

LP1 PHOTOMETRIC PLAN

SD7 SITE DETAILS

SD7A SITE DETAILS

SD8 REFUSE ENCLOSURE PLAN & DETAILS

A3.0 ARCHITECTURAL ELEVATIONS

EQ 1.0 EQUIPMENT PLAN

NF

N

Site

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRAD W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICKEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
54071

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
MCKINLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORT STREET    (M-85)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARFIELD AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEVELAND AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANDLER AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERRIS AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUSTIN AVE.



BENCHMARK

BENCHMARK

(

 

2

0

4

'
 

R

.

O

.

W

.

 

)

F

O

R

T

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

 

(

M

-

8

5

)

(

 

5

0

'
 

R

.

O

.

W

.

 

)

P

A

R

K

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

(

 

6

0

'
 

R

.

O

.

W

.

 

)

W

H

I

T

E

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

P

U

B

L

I

C

 

A

L

L

E

Y

 

 

(

 

R

.

O

.

W

.

 

V

a

r

i
e

s

 

)

P

U

B

L

I

C

 

A

L

L

E

Y

 

 

(

 

4

0

'
 

R

.

O

.

W

.

 

)

P

R

.

 

W

H

I

T

E

 

C

A

S

T

L

E

2

,

8

6

5

 

S

F

T

.

 

F

O

O

T

P

R

I

N

T

4

2

7

11

PAVING LEGEND

LEGEND

General Site Plan

SCALE:

Part of Private Claim 43
City of Lincoln Park,
Wayne County, Michigan

Know what's below
Call before you dig.

R

White Castle Systems
555 W. Goodale Street
Columbus, OH 43215

Contact: Glen Davidson
614.559.2651 - Phone
or
Craig Eilers
614.559.2729 - Phone

White Castle Systems -
DE #15 RP (Replacement)
2115 Fort Street
Lincoln Park, MI 48146

SEAL

November 4, 2015

PROJECT

CLIENT

PROJECT LOCATION

SHEET

REVISIONS

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

APPROVED BY:

DATE:

NF

NOWAK & FRAUS ENGINEERS
46777 Woodward Ave.
Pontiac, MI 48342-5032

Tel. (248) 332-7931
Fax.  (248) 332-8257

civil Engineers
Land Surveyors
Land Planners

ENGINEERS

sheet no.

I791
NFE JOB NO.

GENERAL PAVING NOTES

SP1

01020 10 20 30

NF

N

Site

Location  Map

1" = 20'

NF

N

B. Brickel

B. Brickel

C. Ellison

SITE DATA

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

NOTE

CONCRETE CURB DETAIL 'A'

6" MONOLITHIC  CURB  AND  WALK
ASPHALT PAVEMENT SECTION CONCRETE PAVEMENT SECTIONCONCRETE SIDEWALK SECTION

SCHEDULE OF COMPLETION

PROPOSED LAND USE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLICLY DEDICATED - M.D.O.T. JURISDICTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVEMENT W/CONC. CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLICLY DEDICATED - CITY JURISDICTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVEMENT W/CONC. CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLICLY DEDICATED - CITY JURISDICTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVEMENT W/CONC. CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PYLON SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED: CBD,  CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED: CBD,  CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED: SFRD,  SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED: SFRD,  SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX ID NO. 45-009-03-0017-301

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX ID NO. 45-009-07-0076-000

AutoCAD SHX Text
2079 FORT ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2115 FORT ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX ID NO. 45-009-02-0043-000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1211 PARK AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX ID NO. 45-009-03-0020-000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1212 WHITE AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ONE-STORY BRICK BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UG. FIBER OPTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UG. FIBER OPTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' HI. CONC. PLANTER BOX (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"TREE(2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
585.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"TREE(2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PYLON SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" STORM DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" STORM DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. OH. LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. OH. LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. OH. LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. OH. LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. OH. LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 6" WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 6" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 6" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 6" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 15" SAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 15" SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 15" SAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GAS MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 1" GAS SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE AREA: 23,629.13 SQ. FT. OR 0.542 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.19°30'00"E.(R&M) 236.21'(R) 236.11'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.70°21'10"E. 100.00'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.19°30'00"W. 108.02'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.19°27'53"W. 128.35'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.70°12'22"W. 100.08'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJACENT VACATED WESTERLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' OF MCKINLEY AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 81

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 82

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 84

AutoCAD SHX Text
S'LY 7.21' OF LOT 79

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUANDT'S STATE-FORT SUB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( L. 57, P. 48 )

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN PARK SUB. NO. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
( L. 30, P. 18 )

AutoCAD SHX Text
VACATED PUBLIC ALLEY 9' WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(9' EASEMENT RETAINED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(POSSIBLE EASEMENT RETAINED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOADING/UNLOADING AREA TO BE USED DURING NON-PEAK BUSINESS HOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL  "EXIT ONLY" SIGNAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. WOOD FENCE (BOARD ON BOARD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
END OF EXISTING WOOD FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. PYLON SIGN TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE & SALT SHED REFER TO SHEET SD8  FOR DETAILS (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MENU BOARD/ SPEAKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. 1,000 GALLON GREASE INTERCEPTOR H15 LOADING REQ.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. DRAINAGE STRUCTURE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. SANITARY SEWER RE-ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. SANITARY SEWER RE-ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. WATER SERVICE LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. GAS SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAN DOOR (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAY WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOD PICK-UP WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. OUTDOOR SEATING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. FLAG POLE LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. BIKE RACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. PAVEMENT MARKING (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT 4' DIA. MH OVER EXISTING 15" SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT 4' DIA. MH OVER EXISTING 15" SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. UNDERGROUND DETENTION (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. 36" DECORATIVE FENCE W/ BRICK PIERS REFER TO LANDSCAPE PLANS FOR DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. ELECTRICAL TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. UNDERGROUND DETENTION (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM WATER QUALITY STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WOOD FENCE TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. 9'x20' STACKING SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. VAN ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. MONOLITHIC CURB & WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. DECORATIVE FENCING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. CONCRETE DRIVE APPROACH PER MDOT REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. LIGHT POLE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. R. Y. CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. TOP OF PVMT. ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. TOP OF WALK ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. GUTTER ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. TOP OF CURB ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BURIED CABLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. R. Y. CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
600.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
600.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
600.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
600.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text
600.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT SHALL BE OF THE TYPE, THICKNESS AND CROSS SECTION AS INDICATED ON THE PLANS AND AS FOLLOWS: CONCRETE:	PORTLAND CEMENT TYPE IA (AIR-ENTRAINED) WITH A MINIMUM CEMENT PORTLAND CEMENT TYPE IA (AIR-ENTRAINED) WITH A MINIMUM CEMENT CONTENT OF SIX SACKS PER CUBIC YARD, MINIMUM 28 DAY COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF 3,500 PSI AND A SLUMP OF 1 1/2 TO 3 INCHES. ASPHALT:	BASE COURSE - MDOT BITUMINOUS MIXTURE NO. 1100L, 20AA; SURFACE BASE COURSE - MDOT BITUMINOUS MIXTURE NO. 1100L, 20AA; SURFACE COURSE - MDOT BITUMINOUS MIXTURE NO. 1100T, 20AA; ASPHALT CEMENT PENETRATION GRADE 85-100, BOND COAT - MDOT SS-1H EMULSION AT 0.10 GALLON PER SQUARE YARD; MAXIMUM 2 INCH LIFT. PAVEMENT BASE SHALL BE COMPACTED TO 95% OF THE MAXIMUM DENSITY (MODIFIED PROCTOR) PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF PROPOSED PAVEMENT.  EXISTING SUB-BASE SHALL BE PROOF-ROLLED IN THE PRESENCE OF THE ENGINEER TO DETERMINE STABILITY.  ALL CONCRETE PAVEMENT, DRIVEWAYS, CURB & GUTTER, ETC., SHALL BE SPRAY CURED WITH WHITE MEMBRANE CURING COMPOUND IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING FINISHING OPERATION.  ALL CONCRETE PAVEMENT JOINTS SHALL BE FILLED WITH HOT POURED RUBBERIZED ASPHALT JOINT SEALING COMPOUND IMMEDIATELY AFTER SAWCUT OPERATION.  FEDERAL SPECIFICATION SS-S164.  ALL WORKMANSHIP AND MATERIALS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENT STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS OF THE MUNICIPALITY AND THE MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION, CURRENT EDITION.  ALL TOP OF CURB ELEVATIONS, AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS, ARE CALCULATED FOR A 6" CONCRETE CURB UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.  ALL SIDEWALK RAMPS, CONFORMING TO PUBLIC ACT NO. 8, 1993, SHALL BE INSTALLED AS INDICATED ON THE PLANS.  CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW OR RECONSTRUCTED DRIVE APPROACH CONNECTING TO AN EXISTING STATE OR COUNTY ROADWAY SHALL BE ALLOWED ONLY AFTER AN APPROVED PERMIT HAS BEEN SECURED FROM THE AGENCY HAVING JURISDICTION OVER SAID ROADWAY.  FOR ANY WORK WITHIN THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PAY FOR AND SECURE ALL NECESSARY PERMITS AND LIKEWISE ARRANGE FOR ALL INSPECTION.  EXISTING TOPSOIL, VEGETATION AND ORGANIC MATERIALS SHALL BE STRIPPED AND REMOVED FROM PROPOSED PAVEMENT AREA PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF BASE MATERIALS.  EXPANSION JOINTS SHOULD BE INSTALLED AT THE END OF ALL INTERSECTION RADII.  SIDEWALK RAMPS, CONFORMING TO PUBLIC ACT NO. 8, 1973, SHALL BE INSTALLED AS SHOWN AT ALL STREET INTERSECTIONS AND AT ALL BARRIER FREE PARKING AREAS AS INDICATED ON THE PLANS.  ALL PAVEMENT AREAS SHALL BE PROOF-ROLLED UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF A GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER PRIOR TO THE PLACEMENT OF BASE MATERIALS AND PAVING MATERIALS.  FILL AREAS SHALL BE MACHINE COMPACTED IN UNIFORM LIFTS NOT EXCEEDING 9 INCHES THICK TO 98% OF THE MAXIMUM DENSITY (MODIFIED PROCTOR) PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF PROPOSED PAVEMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MCKINLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORT STREET    (M-85)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARFIELD AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEVELAND AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANDLER AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERRIS AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUSTIN AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
23,629.13 SQ. FT. OR 0.542 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPARKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING:   

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UZONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROSS/NET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USITE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 25 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDED:  

AutoCAD SHX Text
13 SPACES PROVIDED INCLUDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 SPACE / 2 SEATS WITHIN SEATING AREA &

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED:   

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BARRIER FREE SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBD, CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 SPACE X 50/2 SEATS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASTERLY PART OF LOT 17, MEASURED 10.08' ON THE SOUTHERLY LINE AND 8.78' ON THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LOT, ALSO THE SOUTHERLY 9 FEET OF VACATED ALLEY AND LOT 18, ALSO THE SOUTHERLY 9 FEET OF ADJACENT VACATED ALLEY AND LOT 19, ALSO THE SOUTHERLY 9 FEET OF VACATED ALLEY, ALSO THE ADJACENT VACATED WESTERLY 20 FEET FO MCKINLEY AVENUE, ALL OF LINCOLN PARK SUBDIVISON NO. 1 OF PART OF PRIVATE CLAIM 43, 84 AND 95, ECORSE TOWNSHIP (NOW CITY OF LINCOLN PARK), WAYNE COUNTY, MICHIGAN AS RECORDED IN LIBER 30 OF PLATS, PAGE 18, WAYNE COUNTY RECORDS AND THE SOUTHERLY 7.21 FEET OF LOT 79 AND ALL OF LOTS 80, 81, 82, 83 AND 84 OF QUANDT'S STATE-FORT ST. SUBDIVISION OF PART OF PRIVATE CLAIM 43, CITY OF LINCOLN PARK, WAYNE COUNTY, MICHIGAN AS RECORDED IN LIBER 57 OF PLATS, PAGE 48, WAYNE COUNTY RECORDS. ADDRESS: 2115 FORT STREET, CITY OF LINCOLN PARK, MI 48146 TAX ID NO. 45-009-03-0017-301 CONTAINING: 23,629.13 SQ. FT. OR 0.542 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER DETENTION OR RETENTION SHALL BE PROVIDED AS REQUIRED BY WAYNE COUNTY.  DETAILS TO BE PROVIDED DURING ENGINEERING REVIEW PHASE. DELIVERIES WILL BE ONLY DURING NON-PEAK BUSINESS HOURS. APPROVAL IS REQUIRED FROM THE LINCOLN PARK FIRE DEPARTMENT. THE DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE DOORS SHALL REMAIN CLOSED WHEN NOT BEING SERVICED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 SPACE / 15 SFT. OF USABLE CUSTOMER AREA &

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 12 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 SPACE X 182/15 SFT. AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 SPACE / 2 EMPLOYEES IN LARGEST WORKING SHIFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 3 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 SPACE X 6/2 EMPLOYEES

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 %

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" AGGREGATE BASE, 21AA

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE 1/8" PER FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" AGGREGATE BASE, 21AA

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" AGGREGATE BASE, 21AA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DRIVE AND PARKING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" M.D.O.T. No. 1100T, 20AA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOND COAT - SS IH 0.10 GAL/SQ. YD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5" M.D.O.T. No. 1100L, 20AA

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CONCRETE PAVEMENT (3500 PSI MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROOF-ROLLED SUB BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" AGGREGATE BASE, 21AA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROOF-ROLLED SUB BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.D.O.T. CLASS II

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK WIDTH AS CALLED FOR ON PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" PER FOOT TOWARD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS A CONCRETE (3500 PSI MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRAD W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICKEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
54071

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 40 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL PARKING REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USETBACK REQUIREMENTS (BUILDING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING & DRIVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING FOOTPRINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SFT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SFT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SFT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SFT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UREQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
23,629.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
15,777.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,042.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,809.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.3%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.8%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.9%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROVIDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.7'S., 31.0'W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.0'E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.4'N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USETBACK REQUIREMENTS (PARKING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UREQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'(SOUTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'(WEST), N/A(EAST)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'(NORTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROVIDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'(NORTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'(WEST), N/A(EAST)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'(SOUTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
& 11 STACKING SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
09-28-16 ISSUED FOR CITY REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMOLITION SCHEDULE TO COMMENCE JUNE 2017. COMPLETION/ OPENING DATE IS SCHEDULE TO BE EARLY OCTOBER 2017.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SITE WILL REMAIN THE SAME AS THE CURRENT USE. IT WILL REMAIN A WHITE CASTLE WITH DRIVE THRU.



BENCHMARK

BENCHMARK

6

10

7

6

6

(

 

2

0

4

'
 

R

.

O

.

W

.

 

)

F

O

R

T

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

 

(

M

-

8

5

)

(

 

5

0

'
 

R

.

O

.

W

.

 

)

P

A

R

K

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

(

 

6

0

'
 

R

.

O

.

W

.

 

)

W

H

I

T

E

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

P

U

B

L

I

C

 

A

L

L

E

Y

 

 

(

 

R

.

O

.

W

.

 

V

a

r

i
e

s

 

)

P

U

B

L

I

C

 

A

L

L

E

Y

 

 

(

 

4

0

'
 

R

.

O

.

W

.

 

)

Boundary / Topographic /
Tree Survey

SP2

SCALE:

Part of Private Claim 43
City of Lincoln Park,
Wayne County, Michigan

Know what's below
Call before you dig.

R

White Castle Systems
555 W. Goodale Street
Columbus, OH 43215

Contact: Glen Davidson
614.559.2651 - Phone
or
Craig Eilers
614.559.2729 - Phone

White Castle Systems -
DE #15 RP (Replacement)
2115 Fort Street
Lincoln Park, MI 48146

SEAL

November 4, 2015

PROJECT

CLIENT

PROJECT LOCATION

SHEET

REVISIONS

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

APPROVED BY:

DATE:

NF

NOWAK & FRAUS ENGINEERS
46777 Woodward Ave.
Pontiac, MI 48342-5032

Tel. (248) 332-7931
Fax.  (248) 332-8257

civil Engineers
Land Surveyors
Land Planners

ENGINEERS

sheet no.

I791
NFE JOB NO.

01020 10 20 30

NF

N

Site

Location  Map

1" = 20'

NF

N

K. Navaroli

M. Carnaghi

LEGAL DESCRIPTION - PER CLIENT

TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY NOTES

FLOOD HAZARD NOTE

BASIS OF BEARING NOTE

LEGEND

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.E. PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MENU BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLICLY DEDICATED - M.D.O.T. JURISDICTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVEMENT W/CONC. CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLICLY DEDICATED - CITY JURISDICTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVEMENT W/CONC. CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLICLY DEDICATED - CITY JURISDICTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVEMENT W/CONC. CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PYLON SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED: CBD,  CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED: CBD,  CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED: CBD,  CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED: SFRD,  SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED: SFRD,  SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX ID NO. 45-009-03-0017-301

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX ID NO. 45-009-07-0076-000

AutoCAD SHX Text
2079 FORT ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2115 FORT ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX ID NO. 45-009-04-0056-000

AutoCAD SHX Text
2165 FORT ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX ID NO. 45-009-02-0043-000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1211 PARK AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX ID NO. 45-009-03-0020-000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1212 WHITE AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK DUMPSTER WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ONE-STORY BRICK BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ONE-STORY 18' HIGH BUILDING "WHITE CASTLE" RESTAURANT W/BASEMENT 1,900 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG. OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UG. FIBER OPTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UG. FIBER OPTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' HI. CONC. PLANTER BOX (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"TREE(2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
585.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPS (DOWN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"TREE(2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PYLON SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" STORM DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" STORM DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. OH. LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. OH. LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. OH. LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. OH. LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. OH. LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 6" WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 6" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 6" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 6" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 15" SAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 15" SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 15" SAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GAS MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 1" GAS SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 1" GAS SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 2" SUMP LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 6" STM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 6" STM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 6" SAN. LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE AREA: 23,629.13 SQ. FT. OR 0.542 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.19°30'00"E.(R&M) 236.21'(R) 236.11'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.70°21'10"E. 100.00'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.19°30'00"W. 108.02'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.19°27'53"W. 128.35'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.70°12'22"W. 100.08'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJACENT VACATED WESTERLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' OF MCKINLEY AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 81

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 82

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 84

AutoCAD SHX Text
S'LY 7.21' OF LOT 79

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUANDT'S STATE-FORT SUB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( L. 57, P. 48 )

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN PARK SUB. NO. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
( L. 30, P. 18 )

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VACATED PUBLIC ALLEY 9' WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(9' EASEMENT RETAINED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(POSSIBLE EASEMENT RETAINED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-04-15 SURVEY ISSUED

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MCKINLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORT STREET    (M-85)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARFIELD AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEVELAND AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANDLER AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERRIS AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUSTIN AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASTERLY PART OF LOT 17, MEASURED 10.08' ON THE SOUTHERLY LINE AND 8.78' ON THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LOT, ALSO THE SOUTHERLY 9 FEET OF VACATED ALLEY AND LOT 18, ALSO THE SOUTHERLY 9 FEET OF ADJACENT VACATED ALLEY AND LOT 19, ALSO THE SOUTHERLY 9 FEET OF VACATED ALLEY, ALSO THE ADJACENT VACATED WESTERLY 20 FEET FO MCKINLEY AVENUE, ALL OF LINCOLN PARK SUBDIVISON NO. 1 OF PART OF PRIVATE CLAIM 43, 84 AND 95, ECORSE TOWNSHIP (NOW CITY OF LINCOLN PARK), WAYNE COUNTY, MICHIGAN AS RECORDED IN LIBER 30 OF PLATS, PAGE 18, WAYNE COUNTY RECORDS AND THE SOUTHERLY 7.21 FEET OF LOT 79 AND ALL OF LOTS 80, 81, 82, 83 AND 84 OF QUANDT'S STATE-FORT ST. SUBDIVISION OF PART OF PRIVATE CLAIM 43, CITY OF LINCOLN PARK, WAYNE COUNTY, MICHIGAN AS RECORDED IN LIBER 57 OF PLATS, PAGE 48, WAYNE COUNTY RECORDS. ADDRESS: 2115 FORT STREET, CITY OF LINCOLN PARK, MI 48146 TAX ID NO. 45-009-03-0017-301 CONTAINING: 23,629.13 SQ. FT. OR 0.542 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
53503

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEVIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAVAROLI

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL ELEVATIONS ARE EXISTING ELEVATIONS, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. UTILITY LOCATIONS WERE OBTAINED FROM MUNICIPAL OFFICIALS AND RECORDS OF UTILITY COMPANIES, AND NO GUARANTEE CAN BE MADE TO THE COMPLETENESS, OR EXACTNESS OF LOCATION.  THIS SURVEY MAY NOT SHOW ALL EASEMENTS OF RECORD UNLESS AN UPDATED TITLE POLICY IS FURNISHED TO THE SURVEYOR BY THE OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS PROPERTY IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN THE FLOOD HAZARD AREA INDICATED BY FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) NO. 26163C0406E EFFECTIVE DATE: FEBRUARY 2, 2012 (ZONE X)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL BEARINGS ARE IN RELATION TO THE PREVIOUSLY ESTABLISHED WESTERLY LINE OF "LINCOLN PARK SUBDIVISION NO. 1" AS RECORDED IN LIBER 30 OF PLATS, PAGE 18, MACOMB COUNTY RECORDS. (N.19°30'E.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UNDERGROUND (UG.) CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD (OH.) LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. R.Y. CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SAN. CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN(CB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE(MH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RET. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEASURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. / FND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUARD POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
P/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IV

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE TAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
X 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WE HEREBY CERTIFY THAT WE HAVE SURVEYED THE PROPERTY HEREIN DESCRIBED.  KEVIN NAVAROLI, PLS                       DATE: 11-4-2015  NO.: 53503

AutoCAD SHX Text
09-28-16 ISSUED FOR CITY REVIEW



PROPOSED
 WHITE CASTLE

2,865 SFT

( 2
04

' R
.O

.W
. )

FO
RT

 S
TR

EE
T (

M
-8

5)

PU
BL

IC
LY

 D
ED

IC
A

TE
D

 - 
M

.D
.O

.T.
 J

UR
ISD

IC
TIO

N
A

SP
HA

LT
 P

A
VE

M
EN

T W
/C

O
N

C
. C

UR
B 

&
 G

UT
TE

R

( 50' R.O.W. )

PARK AVENUE

PUBLICLY DEDICATED - CITY JURISDICTION

( 60' R.O.W. )

WHITE AVENUE

PUBLICLY DEDICATED - CITY JURISDICTION

PYLON
SIGN

CONC. WALK

PA
VE

RS

PA
VE

RS

PA
VE

RS

TAX ID NO.
45-009-07-0076-000

2079 FORT ST.

TAX ID NO.
45-009-04-0056-000

2165 FORT ST.

TAX ID NO.
45-009-02-0043-000

1211 PARK AVE.

TAX ID NO.
45-009-03-0020-000

1212 WHITE AVE.

EX. ONE-STORY
BRICK BUILDING

PU
BL

IC
 A

LL
EY

  (
 R

.O
.W

. V
A

RI
ES

 )

PU
BL

IC
 A

LL
EY

  (
 4

0'
 R

.O
.W

. )

EX
. U

G
. F

IB
ER

 O
PT

IC

EX
. U

G
. F

IB
ER

 O
PT

IC

BE
N

C
H

PA
VE

RS

PA
VE

RS

EX
. 1

2"
 S

TO
RM

 D
RA

IN

EX
. 1

2"
 S

TO
RM

 D
RA

IN

EX. OH. LINES

EX
. O

H.
 L

IN
ES

EX
. O

H.
 L

IN
ES

EX
. O

H.
 LI

NE
S

EX
. 1

2"
 W

A
TE

R 
M

A
IN

EX
. 1

2"
 W

A
TE

R 
M

A
IN

EX
. 1

2"
 W

A
TE

R

EX. 6" WATER MAIN

EX. 6" WATER

EX
. 6

" W
AT

ER

EX. 6" WATER

EX. 15" SAN.

EX
. 1

2"
 S

A
N

ITA
RY

EX
. 1

2"
 S

A
N

ITA
RY

EX. 15" SANITARY

EX. 15" SAN.

EX. GAS MAIN

EX. 1" GAS SERVICE

EX. 12" STORM

EX. 12" STORM

EX
. 1

2"
 S

TO
RM

EX
. 1

2"
 S

TO
RM

EX. 12" STORM

EX
. 8

" S
TO

RM

N
.1
9Á
30
'0
0"
E.
(R
&
M
) 2
36
.2
1'
(R
) 2
36
.1
1'
(M
)

S.70Á21'10"E. 100.00'(M)

S.
19
Á3
0'
00
"W
. 1
08
.0
2'
(M
)

S.
19
Á2
7'
53
"W
. 1
28
.3
5'
(M
)

N.70Á12'22"W. 100.08'(M)

R.O.W. LINE

R.
O

.W
. L

IN
E

R.
O

.W
. L

IN
E

4"TREE MULTI-STEM
CRABAPPLE

4" HONEY LOCUST

FINISH GRADE

36
"

2"

42
"

4" PRECAST CONCRETE CAP

FULL BRICK VENEER W/ HAND
TOOLED MORTAR JOINTS. BRICK
TO MATCH BLDG, TYPICAL

CMU CORE MORTARED AND
REINFORCED AS NECESSARY

DECORATIVE ALUMINUM FENCING
W/ BLACK FINISH, SI-9 STORRS
FLAT TOP/FLAT BOTTOM FLUSH
THREE RAIL INDUSTRIAL ORNAMENTAL
FENCE, AVAILABLE FROM:
SPECRAIL, INC. 800-243-6256

42" DEPTH CONCRETE FOOTING

UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE

24'

PROPOSED BRICK PIER 2'X2'X3' HT.
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR FIELD VERIFICATION OF ALL MEASUREMENTS

36
"

4"

Landscape Plan

SCALE:

Part of Private Claim 43
City of Lincoln Park,
Wayne County, Michigan

Know what's below
Call before you dig.

R

White Castle Systems
555 W. Goodale Street
Columbus, OH 43215
Contact: Glen Davidson
614.559.2651 - Phone
or
Craig Eilers
614.559.2729 - Phone

White Castle Systems -
DE #15 RP (Replacement)
2115 Fort Street
Lincoln Park, MI 48146

SEAL

August 26, 2016

PROJECT

CLIENT

PROJECT LOCATION

SHEET

REVISIONS

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

APPROVED BY:

DATE:

NF

NOWAK & FRAUS ENGINEERS

46777 Woodward Ave.

Pontiac, MI 48342-5032

Tel. (248) 332-7931

Fax.  (248) 332-8257

civil Engineers

Land Surveyors

Land Planners

ENGINEERS

sheet no.

I791
NFE JOB NO.

L1

01020 10 20 30

NF

SITE

LOCATION  MAP
N.T.S.

M
C

KI
N

LE
Y

EL
EC

TR
IC

 A
VE

.

FO
RT

 S
TR

EE
T  

  (
M

-8
5)

SOUTHFIELD ROAD

PARK AVE.

WHITE AVE.

GARFIELD AVE.

LINCOLN AVE.
CLEVELAND AVE.

C
HA

N
D

LE
R 

A
VE

.

FE
RR

IS 
A

VE
.

A
US

TIN
 A

VE
.

1" = 20'

NF

N

S

W E

G. Ostrowski

G. Ostrowski

G. Ostrowski

LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS
EXISTING SITE ZONING:    CBD, CENTRAL BUISNESS DISTRICT
EXISTING SITE AREA:      23,633.39 S.F. OR 0.54 ACRES

GREENBELT ABUTTING A R.O.W.
1 TREE AND 4 SHRUBS PER 40 L.F. OF FRONTAGE
REQUIRED:
   PARK AVE: 100 L.F. / 40 L.F. = 3 TREES AND 10 SHRUBS
   FORT ST: 236.11 L.F. / 40 L.F. = 6 TREES AND 24 SHRUBS
   WHITE AVE: 100 L.F. / 40 L.F. = 3 TREES AND 10 SHRUBS
PROVIDED:
   PARK AVE: 3 TREES AND 10 SHRUBS
   FORT ST: 6 TREES AND 24 SHRUBS
   WHITE AVE: 3 TREES AND 10 SHRUBS

PARKING LOT LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS
1 TREE PER 10 PKG SPACES, MIN 100 S.F. AREA
13 SPACES PROVIDED / 10 = 1.3 OR 1 TREE REQURED
PROVIDED: 1 TREE, 221.19. S.F.

INTERIOR SITE LANDSCAPE
10% OF SITE SHALL BE LANDSCAPED W/
1 TREE/400 S.F. AND 1 SHRUB /250 L.F. OF REQUIRED AREA
REQUIRED:
23,633.39 S.F. X 10% = 2,363.34 S.F. REQUIRED
TREES: 2,363.34 S.F. / 400 S.F. = 6 TREES REQUIRED
SHRUBS: 2.363.34 S.F. / 250 S.F. = 10 SHRUBS

REQUIRED PLANTINGS
TREES: 19
SHRUBS: 54
PROVIDED PLANITNGS
TREES: 19
SHRUBS: 92

3-AR
18-IC

7-SB
1-MA

2-PA
1-LS

2-HR

20-HR
8-RA

33-SB
7-MA

12-HR
6-PA

6-SB
1-LS

4-HR

2-PA

6-AR
20-IC

2

3

TYPICAL SOD LAWN AREAS, SOWN ON 3" TOPSOIL

RESTORE EXISTING LAWN AREAS W/ HYDROSEED AND MULCH

4' DIA SPADE CUT EDGE W/ 3" SHREDDED BARK MULCH

GROUNDCOVER KEY

4

5

3" DEPTH DOUBLE SHREDDED HARDWOOD BARK MULCH

3/4" - 1 1/2" STONE MULCH, 3-4" DEPTH ON WEED BARRIER

1

SHALL BE NATURAL IN COLOR.
HARDWOOD BARK MULCH. MULCH
MULCH 3" DEPTH W/ SHREDDED

1/3 OF ROOTBALL.
FOLD DOWN ALL BURLAP FROM TOP 

REMOVE ALL NON-BIODEGRADABLE

6"

NTS
HEDGE PLANTING DETAIL

UNDISTURBED SOIL

SCARIFY SUBGRADE

MATERIALS FROM THE ROOTBALL.

PLANTING MIX, AS SPECIFIED

EARTH SAUCER AROUND SHRUB
NOTES:
TREE SHALL BEAR SAME
RELATION TO FINISH GRADE
AS IT BORE ORIGINALLY.

DO NOT PRUNE TERMINAL LEADER.
PRUNE ONLY DEAD OR BROKEN
BRANCHES.

REMOVE ALL TAGS, STRING,
PLASTIC AND OTHER MATERIALS

MAINTAIN 2" CLEAR AREA FROM STEM

PLANT MIX, 10-12" DEEP
AS SPECIFIED

MULCH 2" DEPTH W/ SHREDDED
HARDWOOD BARK MULCH. MULCH
SHALL BE NATURAL IN COLOR.

NTS

ORNAMENTAL GRASS PLANTING DETAIL

UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE

ORNAMENTAL GRASSES SPACED
ACCORDING TO PLANTING PLAN

PLANT MIX, 10-12" DEEP
AS SPECIFIED

MULCH 2" DEPTH W/ SHREDDED
HARDWOOD BARK MULCH. MULCH
SHALL BE NATURAL IN COLOR.

NTS

PERENNIAL PLANTING DETAIL

UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE

PERENNIAL PLANTS SPACED
ACCORDING TO PLANTING PLAN

GENERAL LANDSCAPE NOTES
1.  LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL VISIT SITE, INSPECT EXISTING CONDITIONS
  AND REVIEW PROPOSED PLANTING AND RELATED WORK. IN CASE OF
   DISCREPANCY BETWEEN PLAN AND PLANT LIST, THE PLAN SHALL
   GOVERN QUANTITIES. CONTACT THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT WITH ANY
   CONCERNS.
2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY LOCATIONS OF ALL ON-SITE UTILITIES
   PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION ON HIS/HER PHASE OF WORK. ANY
   DAMAGE OR INTERUPTION OF SERVICES SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY
   OF THE CONTRACTOR.
3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE ALL RELATED ACTIVITIES WITH
   OTHER TRADES, AND SHALL REPORT ANY UNACCEPTACBLE SITE CONDITIONS
   TO THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT.
4. PLANTS SHALL BE FULL, WELL-BRANCHED, AND IN HEALTHY VIGOROUS
   GROWING CONDITION.
5. PLANTS SHALL BE WATERED BEFORE AND AFTER PLANTING IS COMPLETE.
6. ALL TREES MUST BE STAKED, FERTILIZED AND MULCHED AND SHALL BE
   GUARANTEED TO EXHIBIT A NORMAL GROWTH CYCLE FOR AT LEAST ONE (1)
   YEAR FOLLOWING PLANTING.
7. ALL MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM TO THE GUIDELINES ESTABLISHED IN THE MOST
   RECENT EDITION OF THE "AMERICAN STANDARDS FOR NURSERY STOCK".
8. CONTRACTOR WILL SUPPLY FINISHED GRADE AND EXCAVATE AS NECESSARY TO
  SUPPLY PLANT MIX DEPTH IN ALL PLANTING BEDS AS INDICATED IN PLANT DETAILS
   AND A DEPTH OF 4" IN ALL LAWN AREAS.
9. PROVIDE CLEAN BACKFILL SOIL, USING MATERIAL STOCKPILED ON-SITE. SOIL
   SHALL BE SCREENED AND FREE OF DEBRIS, FOREIGN MATERIAL, AND STONE.
10. SLOW-RELEASE FERTILIZER SHALL BE ADDED TO THE PLANT PITS BEFORE
   BEING BACKFILLED. APPLICATION SHALL BE AT THE MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDED
   RATES.
11. AMENDED PLANT MIX (PREPARED TOPSOIL) SHALL CONSIST OF 1/3 SCREENED TOPSOIL,
    1/3 SAND, AND 1/3 "DAIRY DOO" COMPOST, MIXED WELL AND SPREAD TO A DEPTH AS
    INDICATED IN PLANTING DETAILS.
12. ALL PLANTINGS SHALL BE MULCHED WITH SHREDDED HARDWOOD BARK, SPREAD TO
   A DEPTH OF 3" FOR TREES AND SHRUBS, AND 2" ON ANNUALS, PERENNIALS, AND
   GROUNDCOVER PLANTINGS. MULCH SHALL BE FREE FROM DEBRIS AND FOREIGN
   MATERIAL, AND PIECES ON INCONSISTENT SIZE.
13. NO SUBSTITUTIONS OR CHANGES OF LOCATION, OR PLANT TYPE SHALL BE MADE
   WITHOUT THE APPROVAL OF THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OR OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE.
14. THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT SHALL BE NOTIFIED OF ANY DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN
   THE PLANS AND FIELD CONDITIONS PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.
15. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING ALL PLANT
   MATERIAL IN A VERTICAL CONDITION THROUGHOUT THE GUARANTEED PERIOD.
16. THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OR OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT
   TO REJECT ANY WORK OR MATERIAL THAT DOES NOT MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF
   THE PLANS AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS.
17. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL SEED AND MULCH OR SOD (AS INDICATED ON
   PLANS) ALL AREAS DESIGNATED AS SUCH ON THE PLANS, THROUGHOUT THE CONTRACT
   LIMITS. FURTHER, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR RESTORING AREAS
   DISTURBED DURING CONSTRUCTION, NOT IN THE CONTRACT LIMITS, TO EQUAL OR
   GREATER CONDITION.
18. ALL LANDSCAPE AREAS SHALL HAVE PROPER DRAINAGE THAT PREVENTS EXCESSIVE
    WATER FROM PONDING ON LAWN AREAS OR AROUND TREES AND SHRUBS.
19. ALL LANDSCAPE AREAS SHALL BE IRRIGATED WITH AN AUTOMATIC UNDERGROUND
   SYSTEM.

Red Rocket Maple
Acer rubrum 'Red Rocket'

TREES

AR 9

PLANT SCHEDULE
QTYKEY BOTANICAL/COMMON NAME SIZE SPACING ROOT

B&BSEE PLAN2.5" CAL

COMMENT

SHRUBS

IG 38 Nordic Holly
Ilex glabra 'Nordic' 30" HT B&B30" OC

GROUNDCOVERS/PERENNIALS

Happy Returns Daylily
Hemerocallis 'Happy Returns'HR 40 CONT18" OC2 GAL

FULLY BRANCHED HEADS

Emerald Sentinel Sweet Gum
Acer rubrum 'Emerald Sentinel'LS 2 B&BSEE PLAN2.5" CAL FULLY BRANCHED HEADS

Adirondack Crabapple
Malus 'Adirondack'MA 8 B&BSEE PLAN2" CAL FULLY BRANCHED HEADS

RA 8 Green Mound Alpine Currant
Ribes alpinum 'Green Mound' 30" HT B&B30' OC

SB 46 30" HT B&B30" OC

Hameln Dwarf Fountain Grass
Pennisetum alopecuroides 'Hameln'PA 10 CONTSEE PLAN3 GAL

Anthony Waterer Spiraea
Spiraea x bumalda 'Anthony Waterer'

MAINTAIN AS HEDGE

MAINTAIN AS HEDGE

MAINTAIN AS HEDGE

WELL-ROOTED

WELL-ROOTED

GENERAL SEED NOTE:
ALL LAWN AREAS DESIGNATED TO BE SEEDED, SHALL BE HYDRO-SEEDED
WITH SPECIFIED BLENDS, AND STABILIZED WITH WOOD CELLULOSE FIBER MULCH
(2,000 LBS PER ACRE) . IN AREAS SUBJECT  TO EROSION, SEEDED LAWN SHALL
BE FURTHER STABILIZED WHERE NECESSARY WITH BIODEGRADABLE EROSION
BLANKET AND STAKED UNTIL ESTABLISHED. ALL SEED SHALL BE APPLIED OVER A
MINIMUM 3" PREPARED TOPSOIL, AND SHALL BE KEPT MOIST AND WATERED DAILY
UNTIL ESTABLISHED.
SEEDING INSTALLATION SHALL OCCUR ONLY:
SPRING: APRIL1 TO JUNE1
FALL: AUGUST 15 TO OCTOBER 15

GENERAL SOD NOTE:
ALL LAWN AREAS DESIGNATED TO BE SODDED, SHALL BE SODDED WITH
A BLENDED DURABLE BLUEGRASS SOD, TYPICALLY GROWN IN THE REGION. ALL
TURF SHALL BE PLACED ON A MINIMUM 3" PREPARED TOPSOIL, AND WATERED
DAILY UNTIL ESTABLISHMENT.  IN AREAS SUBJECT  TO EROSION, SODDED LAWN
SHALL BE STABILIZED WHERE NECESSARY, AND LAID PERPENDICULAR TO SLOPES
SOD INSTALLATION SHALL OCCUR ONLY:
SPRING: APRIL1 TO JUNE1
FALL: AUGUST 15 TO OCTOBER 15

NOTES:
TREE SHALL BEAR SAME
RELATION TO FINISH GRADE
AS IT BORE ORIGINALLY OR SLIGHTLY
HIGHER THAN FINISH GRADE UP TO
6" ABOVE GRADE, IF DIRECTED BY
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR HEAVY
CLAY SOILS

DO NOT PRUNE TERMINAL LEADER.
PRUNE ONLY DEAD OR BROKEN
BRANCHES.

REMOVE ALL TAGS, STRING,
PLASTIC AND OTHER MATERIALS

MULCH 3" DEPTH WITH SHREDDED
HARDWOOD BARK. MULCH SHALL BE
NATURAL IN COLOR. LEAVE 3" CLEAR
AROUND BASE OF TREE.

USE 3 HARDWOOD STAKES
PER TREE, 36" ABOVE GROUND
FOR UPRIGHT, 18" IF ANGLED.
DRIVE STAKES INTO UNDISTURBED
SOIL 6-8" OUTSIDE ROOTBALL
TO A DEPTH OF 18" BELOW
TREE PIT. REMOVE AFTER ONE
(1) YEAR. WIRE OR ROPE THROUGH
A HOSE SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED.

STAKE TREES JUST BELOW
FIRST BRANCH USING 2-3"
WIDE BELT-LIKE NYLON OR
PLASTIC STRAPS. CONNECT
FROM TREE TO STAKE OPPOSITE.
ALLOW FOR SOME FLEXING.
REMOVE AFTER ONE (1) YEAR.

REMOVE ALL NON-BIODEGRADABLE
MATERIALS FROM THE ROOTBALL.
CUT DOWN WIRE BASKET AND FOLD
DOWN ALL BURLAP FROM 1/2 OF
ROOTBALL

NTS

DECIDUOUS TREE PLANTING DETAIL

MOUND TO FORM 3" EARTH SAUCER

NOTE:
GUY DECIDUOUS TREES ABOVE
3" CALIPER, STAKE TREES BELOW
3" CALIPER

PLANTING MIX TO BE AMENDED PER
SITE CONDITIONS AND REQUIREMENTS
OF THE PLANT MATERIAL

SCARIFY SUBGRADE AND PLANTING
PIT SIDES. RECOMPACT PIT BASE TO
4" DEPTH

SHALL BE NATURAL IN COLOR.
HARDWOOD BARK MULCH. MULCH
MULCH 3" DEPTH W/ SHREDDED

1/3 OF ROOTBALL.
FOLD DOWN ALL BURLAP FROM TOP 

REMOVE ALL NON-BIODEGRADABLE

6"

NTS
SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL

UNDISTURBED SOIL

SCARIFY SUBGRADE

MATERIALS FROM THE ROOTBALL.

PLANTING MIX, AS SPECIFIED

EARTH SAUCER AROUND SHRUB

NOTES:
TREE SHALL BEAR SAME
RELATION TO FINISH GRADE
AS IT BORE ORIGINALLY.

DO NOT PRUNE TERMINAL LEADER.
PRUNE ONLY DEAD OR BROKEN
BRANCHES.

REMOVE ALL TAGS, STRING,
PLASTIC AND OTHER MATERIALS

MAINTAIN 2" CLEAR AREA FROM STEM

DECIDUOUS SHRUB
PROPOSED 3' HT DECORATIVE
METAL FENCING W/ 2'X2'X3'
MASONRY PIERS

PROPOSED 3' HT DECORATIVE
METAL FENCING W/ 2'X2'X3'
MASONRY PIERS

PROPOSED FENCE/PIER SECTION
NTS

2 X 4" MILLED TO DRAIN; NAIL TO TOP
RAIL

2 X 4" WOOD RAIL, NOT TO EXCEED 8'
LENGTH

2 X 4" WOOD RAIL CENTERED BETWEEN
RAILS

1 X 4" VERTICAL P.T. WOOD SLATS
NAILED TO 2 X 4" RAILS

4 X 4" P.T. WOOD POST

8" CONCRETE COLLAR

PITCH SURFACE TO DRAIN

FINISHED GRADE

AGGREGATE BASE

PROPOSED WOOD FENCE
NTS

PROPOSED 30' HT
FLAGPOLE

PROPOSED 36" HT
PATIO FENCING

PROPOSED BIKE RACK

PROPOSED STONE MULCH
BETWEEN FENCE AND WALK
3/4" TO 1-1/2" DIA, 3-4" DEPTH

PROPOSED STONE MULCH
BETWEEN FENCE AND WALK
3/4" TO 1-1/2" DIA, 3-4" DEPTH

PROPOSED SHRUB BEDS
SHALL HAVE 3" DEPTH
SHREDDED HARDWOOD
BARK MULCH, TYPICAL

PROPOSED SHRUB BEDS
SHALL HAVE 3" DEPTH
SHREDDED HARDWOOD
BARK MULCH, TYPICAL

EXISTING TREES TO
BE REMOVED (4 TOTAL)

EXISTING TREES TO
BE REMOVED (4 TOTAL)

5

5

5

4

4

4

4

4

3

3

3

PROPOSED PAVERS
TO MATCH EXISTING

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1



PERSPECTIVE VIEW

END VIEW

XLCL
LED Area Light

SIDE VIEW



15734

RLM

-

1/4/16

WHITE CASTLE

2115 FORT ST.
LINCOLN PARK, MI 48146

DE #15 RP

15734

XX/XX/XX



15734

RLM

-

1/4/16

WHITE CASTLE

2115 FORT ST.
LINCOLN PARK, MI 48146

DE #15 RP

15734

XX/XX/XX



TYPICAL EXTERIOR FINISH
MANUFACTURER: BELDEN

PRODUCT: MODULAR
COLOR: ALASKA WHITE VELOUR

TYPICAL EXTERIOR FINISH
MANUFACTURER: BELDEN

PRODUCT: MODULAR
COLOR: ALASKA WHITE VELOUR

TYPICAL WAINSCOT FINISH
MANUFACTURER: ARTISAN VENEERS

PRODUCT: WATERFORD STONE
COLOR: LONDON GRAY

TYPICAL WAINSCOT FINISH
MANUFACTURER: ARTISAN VENEERS

PRODUCT: WATERFORD STONE
COLOR: LONDON GRAY

WHITE CASTLE SYSTEM, INC.

555 WEST GOODALE STREET

COLUMBUS, OHIO  43215

CONTACT: GLEN DAVIDSON

PHONE: 614.559.2651

FAX: 614.224.1787

THE INFORMATION AND DRAWINGS ENCLOSED ARE THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF WHITE
CASTLE SYSTEM, INC., AND ARE TO BE HELD IN COMPLETE CONFIDENCE.  THE ENCLOSED
CONTENTS ARE NOT TO BE REPRODUCED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN
AUTHORIZATION OF WHITE CASTLE SYSTEM, INC.

ISSUE:

SHEET TITLE

PROJECT NUMBER:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

PROJECT:

BID DATE:

BUILDING SUBMITTAL DATE:

ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION:

15734

RLM

-

1/4/16

WHITE CASTLE

2115 FORT ST.
LINCOLN PARK, MI 48146

DE #15 RP

15734

XX/XX/XX

SD8



15734

RLM

-

1/4/16

WHITE CASTLE

2115 FORT ST.
LINCOLN PARK, MI 48146

DE #15 RP

15734

XX/XX/XX



TYPICAL EXTERIOR FINISH
MANUFACTURER: BELDEN

PRODUCT: MODULAR
COLOR: ALASKA WHITE VELOUR

TYPICAL EXTERIOR FINISH
MANUFACTURER: BELDEN

PRODUCT: MODULAR
COLOR: ALASKA WHITE VELOUR

TYPICAL WAINSCOT FINISH
MANUFACTURER: ARTISAN VENEERS

PRODUCT: WATERFORD STONE
COLOR: LONDON GRAY

TYPICAL WAINSCOT FINISH
MANUFACTURER: ARTISAN VENEERS

PRODUCT: WATERFORD STONE
COLOR: LONDON GRAY

WHITE CASTLE SYSTEM, INC.

555 WEST GOODALE STREET

COLUMBUS, OHIO  43215

CONTACT: GLEN DAVIDSON

PHONE: 614.559.2651

FAX: 614.224.1787

THE INFORMATION AND DRAWINGS ENCLOSED ARE THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF WHITE
CASTLE SYSTEM, INC., AND ARE TO BE HELD IN COMPLETE CONFIDENCE.  THE ENCLOSED
CONTENTS ARE NOT TO BE REPRODUCED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN
AUTHORIZATION OF WHITE CASTLE SYSTEM, INC.

ISSUE:

SHEET TITLE

PROJECT NUMBER:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

PROJECT:

BID DATE:

BUILDING SUBMITTAL DATE:

ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION:

15734

RLM

-

1/4/16

WHITE CASTLE

2115 FORT ST.
LINCOLN PARK, MI 48146

DE #15 RP

15734

XX/XX/XX

SD8



ADDRESS STONE CAN BE PURCHASED FROM:
BOULDER CREEK STONE
8282 ARTHUR ST.
MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55432
CONTACT: CHAD SPENCER
PHONE: (763) 786-7138

NOTE: ADDRESS STONE CAN ALSO BE PURCHASED LOCALLY

INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS:

TOP OF ADDRESS STONE SHOULD FINISH AT APPROX.
7'-4" A.F.F. SEE FRONT ELEVATION FOR LOCATION.
VERIFY PLACEMENT WITH W.C. REP PRIOR TO INSTALLATION

ADDRESS STONE

NUMBERS ARE TO BE 6" AND HIGH CONTRAST TO STONE.

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4"= 1'-0"

RIGHT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4"= 1'-0"

13

2'-8"2'-0"2'-8"

HOSE BIB8 8

B1
A4.2

B1
A4.1

G
S2.0

15

B1
A4.1

G
S2.0

7 16

A2
A4.1

A3
A4.1

A1
A4.2

B1
A4.2

B1
A4.1

2

1

3

3

7

18'-0"
T/O PARAPET

18'-8"
T/O PARAPET

17'-7 1/2"
T/O PARAPET

3'-4"
B/O WATER TABLE

0'-0"
FINISH FLOOR

7'-4"
HEAD HEIGHT

11'-4"
B/O ACCENT BAND

A1
A4.1

13'-4"
T/O ACCENT BAND

106514 66 14 14

17

4
4

4

1'-8"
T/O SILL

16

B1
A4.2

B1 
A4.2

19 19 19 D
S2.0

A1
A4.2

B1
A4.1

B1
A4.1

B1
A4.2

B1
A4.2

A1
A4.2

2'-8" 2'-0" 2'-8"
4

4
4

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4"= 1'-0"

2'-6"2'-0"2'-8"2'-0"2'-6"

2'-8"2'-0"2'-8"

A4
A4.1

A5
A4.1

A2
A4.1

A3
A4.1

4 4
4

4

4

3

1'-8"
T/O SILL

0'-0"
FINISH FLOOR

17'-7 1/2"
T/O PARAPET

7'-4"
HEAD HEIGHT

3'-4"
B/O WATER TABLE

11'-4"
B/O ACCENT BAND

13'-4"
T/O ACCENT BAND

18'-8"
T/O PARAPET

20

2

5
13 6

18'-0"
T/O PARAPET

13

4
4 A1

A4.1

4
44

4

A1
A4.1

2'-8"2'-0"2'-8"

27'-0"
T/O SIGN

27'-4"
T/O TOWER

5

1

7

41sf

2

26'-8"
T/O TOWER

6

167 7 161919

7

3

17

11'-8"

1619

4
4

4
4

4

A3
A4.1

2'-0"2'-6" 2'-8" 2'-0" 2'-6"

26'-8"
T/O PARAPET

T/O SIGN

27'-4"
T/O PARAPET

32' SF 20

1

A3
A4.1

A2
A4.1

TYP

REAR ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4"= 1'-0"

1

6

2'-8" 2'-0" 2'-8"2'-8"2'-0"2'-8"

3'-4"
B/O WATER TABLE

0'-0"
FINISH FLOOR

11'-4"
B/O ACCENT BAND

13'-4"
T/O ACCENT BAND

18'-8"
T/O PARAPET

18'-0"
T/O PARAPET

17'-7 1/2"
T/O PARAPET

7'-4" MAN DOOR
HEAD HEIGHT

A1
A4.1

A2
A4.1

A2
A4.1

13

A3
A4.1

2

4
4

44
4

4

11 12

1010 6

D
S2.0

8'-0" FRZR DOOR
HEAD HEIGHT

3

2

LEFT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4"= 1'-0"

B1
A4.1

A5
A4.1

11'-4"
B/O ACCENT BAND

2'-8" 2'-0" 2'-8"

5

2'-0"

2'-8"

2'-0"2'-8"2'-0" 2'-0"

B2
A4.2

A3
A4.2

HOSE BIB

A6
A4.1

18

13

18

2

7

17'-7 1/2"
T/O PARAPET

0'-0"
FINISH FLOOR

7'-4"
HEAD HEIGHT

3'-4"
B/O WATER TABLE

13'-4"
T/O ACCENT BAND

610

A1
A4.2

19 7 16 16119

6

3'-0"
T/O D.T. SILL

8'-8"
B/O D.T. AWNING

14 14

B1
A4.2

B1
A4.2

19

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
4

19'-4"
T/O PARAPET

18'-8"
T/O PARAPET

A1
A4.1 10 10

18'-0"
T/O PARAPET

18'-8"
T/O PARAPET

5

1'-8"
T/O SILL

4

2'-0"

2'-0"2'-8"
4

4
4

7

1

2

2'-8"

A2
A4.1

A3
A4.1

7

6

3

14

3

19167

3

167

4
44

4

B3
A4.1

2'-0" 2'-6"2'-6"

10

26'-8"
T/O PARAPET

T/O SIGN

27'-4"
T/O PARAPET

32' SF 20

1

TYP
A3

A4.1
A2

A4.1

21 21

BUILDING SUBMITTAL DATE:

22

2222 2222

2222 22 22

10
10

7

2 WHITE CASTLE SYSTEM, INC.

555 WEST GOODALE STREET

COLUMBUS, OHIO  43215

CONTACT: GLEN DAVIDSON

PHONE: 614.559.2651

FAX: 614.224.1787

ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION:

ISSUE:

A3.0

SHEET TITLE

ARCHITECTURAL
ELEVATIONS

PROJECT NUMBER:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

DATE:

9

BID DATE:

16245

ALM

9/1/16

WHITE CASTLE

2115 FORT ST.
LINCOLN PARK, MI 48146

DE#15 RP

16245

6
'-8

"

1

3

7

3

1

7

1

1

2

3

3

TYP TYP

C
A4.1

TYP. TYP.

TYP.

C
A4.1

TYP.

TYP.

TYP. TYP. TYP.

TYP. TYP.

TYP.

TYP. TYP. TYP. TYP. TYP.

TYP.

BODY OF BUILDING -
MODULAR-BRICK VENEER, RUNNING BOND FIELD
MANUFACTURER: BELDON
PRODUCT: MODULAR
COLOR: ALASKA WHITE VELOUR
GROUT: RICH COLOR- WHITE (WHITE SAND)
JOINTS: TOOLED CONCAVE

1 WAINSCOT & TOWER -
MASONRY STONE VENEER
MANUFACTURER: ARTISAN VENEERS
PRODUCT: WATERFORD STONE
COLOR: LONDON GRAY- 25% LARGE STONES
GROUT: RICH COLOR- WHITE (WHITE SAND)
JOINTS: RAKED

ACCENT BAND-
MODULAR-BRICK VENEER SOLDIER COURSE
MANUFACTURER: BELDON
PRODUCT: MODULAR BRICK
COLOR: BROWN-8601
GROUT: RICH COLOR- WHITE (WHITE SAND)
JOINTS: TOOLED CONCAVE

3

METAL COPING BY ROOFING CONTRACTOR
COLOR: WHITE

EXTERIOR LIGHT FIXTURE
COLOR: BRUSHED ALUMINUM
MOUNTED ON SMOOTH SURFACE
(SEE DETAIL A-A3 THIS SHEET)
SUPPLIED BY OWNER, INSTALLED BY
CONTRACTOR

WINDOW SILLS / WATER TABLE
PRODUCT: WHITE PRECAST CONCRETE
PROVIDED & INSTALLED BY MASON
CUT/MADE TO LENGTH
SEE DETAIL A1/A4.2

ROOF OVERFLOW DRAIN TYPICAL OF 2
SEE DETAIL C-A6.0

CAPSTONE (TYPICAL)
WHITE PRECAST CONCRETE
PROVIDED AND INSTALLED BY MASON
MERLONS: 1" OVERHANG ON ENDS AND INSIDE
EDGE,
2" OVERHANG ON OUTSIDE EDGE.
CRENELS: 1" OVERHANG ON INSIDE EDGE,
2" OVERHANG ON OUTSIDE EDGE.
CRENELS SHALL FIT AGAINST ADJACENT FINISH
WITHOUT GAPS AT ENDS.
MITERED STONES AT CORNERS OF
BUILDING/TOWER

ADDRESS STONE
MANUFACTURER: BOULDER CREEK
SUBSTITUTION TO BE APPROVED
BY W.C. REP

CRENELLATION/ TOWER REVEAL (TYPICAL)
SIDES SHALL BE CLAD WITH EXTERIOR FINISH
MATERIAL

RETURN EXTERIOR FINISHES FULL DEPTH TO
JAMB OR ADJACENT SURFACE

FREEZER DOOR

ROOF LINE

ROOF-TOP EQUIPMENT

FIBERGLASS DOOR AND FRAME

ALUMINUM STOREFRONT W/ 1" TEMPERED
GLASS (SEE SHEET A2 FOR ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION)

ALUMINUM ENTRY DOOR (SEE SHEET A2 FOR
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION)

DRIVE-THRU WINDOW UNIT
(SEE SHEET A2 FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION)

AWNING (SEE SCHEDULE FOR SIZES)

WHITE CASTLE LOGO SIGN
SUPPLIED & INSTALLED BY OWNER
SEE ELEVATIONS FOR SQ. FT.

ELEVATION CODED NOTES

2

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

SMOOTH BRICK/FINISH SHALL BE  PROVIDED
FOR FLUSH ATTACHMENT OF "DRAWBRIDGE"
AWNINGS.

21

SOLDIER COURSE ACCENT ABOVE DOORS &
WINDOWS (IN BRICK FIELD ONLY)

22

TOWER ACCESS DOOR23

B

AC

3/8" LAGS
AND SHIELDS

EXTERIOR
FINISH

SIZE A B C REMARKS QTY.

SIZE 1 7'-4" 4'-0" 1'-0"

SIZE 2 6'-0" 4'-0" 1'-0"

2

4

FRONT WINDOWS

L/R SIDE WINDOWS

ALUMINUM AWNINGS BY OWNER, INSTALLED BY G.C.

FRAME CONSTRUCTED OF 1"x1" & 1"x2" ALUMINUM TUBE SKINNED WITH ELITE COMPOSITE BOARD.
WHOLE ASSEMBLY PAINTED WHITE AND DECORATED WITH TRANSLUCENT VINYLS.

D E

F

SIZE D E F REMARKS QTY.

SIZE 3 6'-4" 2'-5" 5'-4"

SIZE 410'-0" 4'-6" 5'-8"

1

2

ENTRY DOORS

DRIVE-THRU WINDOW

ALUMINUM "DRAWBRIDGE"  AWNINGS AND LIGHT FIXTURE
BY OWNER, INSTALLED BY G.C.

3/8" LAGS
AND SHIELDS
AS NEEDED

EXTERIOR
FINISH

FRAME CONSTRUCTED OF 1 1/2"x1 1/2" ALUMINUM TUBE WITH CAPPED ENDS.
.090 ALUMINUM PANELS PAINTED BRUSHED ALUMINUM.

AWNING SCHEDULE

"DRAWBRIDGE"

EQ. 8" 3'-4" 8" 1'-0" 8" 1'-8"
BRISTOL

BLUE

W
H
IT

E BLUE BRISTOL
BLUE

S
IL

V
ER KUMQUAT

ORANGE

SIZE 5 9'-0" 2'-5" 5'-4" 1FRONT ENTRY DOOR

W
H
IT

E

W
H
IT

E

W
H
IT

E

8" EQ.

6'-10"
LED FIXTURE

CONSTRUCTION NOTES
1. PARAPET DIMENSIONS ARE FROM BLOCK TO BLOCK.

2. REFER TO SHEETS A4 & S1 FOR FOUNDATION DETAILS.

3. EXTERIOR FINISH MASONRY PRODUCTS SHALL BE PURCHASED FROM:
BELDON BRICK WATERFORD STONE
HAMILTON PARKER ARTISAN VENEERS
1865 LEONARD AVE 900 ASHWOOD PARKWAY
COLUMBUS, OH 43219 SUITE 600
GABRIEL CANTRELL (614)358-7814 ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30338
LENNY JOBIN (614) 358-781

4. GROUT - RICH COLOR WHITE  WITH WHITE SAND
THIN-BRICK JOINTS SHALL BE SPOONED.  CULTURED STONE JOINTS
SHALL BE RAKED.

5. AWNINGS OVER DOORS SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH FREE SWING OF
DOORS.  AWNINGS SHALL BE CENTERED OVER DOORS AND
WINDOWS.

C
A4.0

B4
A4.2

A
A4.0

B
A4.0

D
A4.0

B3
A4.2

A
A4.0

SIM.TYP.

TYP.

TYP. TYP.

B4
A4.2

E
S2.0

C
A4.1

C
A4.1

C
A4.1

C
A4.1

C
A4.1

C
A4.1

C
A4.1

C
A4.1

SIZE 1 SIZE 5 SIZE 1
SIZE 4 SIZE 4 SIZE 2

SIZE 2B
S2.0

C
A4.1

C
A4.1

C
A4.1

C
A4.1

C
A4.1

C
A4.1

C
A4.1

SIZE 3SIZE 2SIZE 2
SIM

514

23

8
'-0

"

8
'-0

"

THE INFORMATION AND DRAWINGS ENCLOSED ARE THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF WHITE
CASTLE SYSTEM, INC., AND ARE TO BE HELD IN COMPLETE CONFIDENCE.  THE ENCLOSED
CONTENTS ARE NOT TO BE REPRODUCED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN
AUTHORIZATION OF WHITE CASTLE SYSTEM, INC.

PROJECT:



NORTH

EQUIPMENT & TOLIET PARTITION PLAN
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

WHITE CASTLE SYSTEM, INC.

555 WEST GOODALE STREET

COLUMBUS, OHIO  43215

CONTACT: GLEN DAVIDSON

PHONE: 614.559.2651

FAX: 614.224.1787

ISSUE:

EQ1.0

SHEET TITLE

EQUIPMENT & TOILET
PARTITION PLAN,

SCHEDULES & ADA
GUIDELINES

PROJECT NUMBER:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

DATE:

BID DATE:

BUILDING SUBMITTAL DATE:

ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION:

16245

ALM

9/1/16

WHITE CASTLE

2115 FORT ST.
LINCOLN PARK, MI 48146

DE#15 RP

16245

GRAB BARS:
GRAB BARS SHALL BE PROVIDED ON THE SIDE WALL
CLOSEST TO THE WATER CLOSET AND ON THE REAR WALL.

A.) SIDE WALL:  THE SIDE WALL GRAB BAR SHALL
     BE 48" LONG, LOCATED 12" MAXIMUM FROM THE
     REAR WALL.
B.) REAR WALL:  THE REAR WALL GRAB BAR SHALL
     BE 42" LONG AND EXTEND FROM THE CENTER
     LINE OF THE WATER CLOSET 12" MINIMUM ON 
     ONESIDE AND 24" MINIMUM ON THE OTHER SIDE.
C.) A VERTICAL GRAB BAR 18" MINIMUM IN LENGTH
     SHALL BE MOUNTED WITH THE BOTTOM OF THE 
     BAR LOCATED BETWEEN 39" AND 41" ABOVE THE
     FLOOR, AND WITH THE CENTERLINE OF THE BAR 
     LOCATED BETWEEN 39" AND 41" FROM THE REAR
     WALL. (WHERE REQUIRED)

FLUSH CONTROLS:
HAND OPERATED FLUSH CONTROLS SHALL BE LOCATED ON
THE OPEN SIDE OF THE WATER CLOSET.

DISPENSERS:
OPERABLE PARTS OF THE DISPENSER SHALL BE LOCATED
BETWEEN 7- 9 INCHES FROM THE FRONT OF THE WATER
CLOSET,18 INCHES MINIMUM ABOVE THE FLOOR AND 1
1/2" MINIMUM BELOW THE HORIZONTAL GRAB BAR.
DISPENSERS SHALL NOT BE OF A TYPE THAT CONTROLS
DELIVERY, OR DOES NOT ALLOW CONTINUOUS PAPER
FLOW.

MIN. MIN.

ADA GUIDELINES

RESTROOM SIGNS:
LOCATE CENTERLINE OF BRAILLE/HC SIGN AT LATCH
SIDE OF RESTROOM DOOR 60" ABOVE FINISH FLOOR
AND 6" MIN. HORIZONTAL FROM DOOR FRAME TO
EDGE OF THE SIGN.

MIRRORS:
MIRRORS SHALL BE MOUNTED WITH THE BOTTOM EDGE
OF REFLECTIVE SURFACE NOT MORE THAN 40" ABOVE
FINISH FLOOR.

HAND DRYERS:
LOCATE HAND DRYER OPERABLE PARTS WITH THE TOP
EDGE NOT MORE THAN 40" ABOVE FINISH FLOOR.

WATER CLOSETS:
THE SEAT HEIGHT OF A WATER CLOSET ABOVE THE
FINIISH FLOOR SHALL BE 17" MINIMUM AND 19"
MAXIMUM MEASURED TO THE TOP OF THE SEAT. M

A
X.

M
IN

.

MIN.MIN.

MIN.

SINGLE-USE MULTI-USE

M
A
X.

B
/O

 M
IR

R
O

R
 M

A
X.

T/
O

 B
O

W
L 

M
A
X.

DOOR HARDWARE:
HANDLES, PULLS, LATCHES, LOCKS AND OTHER OPERABLE PARTS ON ACCESSIBLE DOORS SHALL HAVE
SHAPE THAT IS EASY TO GRASP WITH ONE HAND AND DOES NOT REQUIRE TIGHT GRASPING, PINCHING OR
TWISTING OF THE WRIST TO OPERATE.  SUCH HARDWARE SHALL BE 34" MIN. AND 48" MAX. ABOVE THE
FLOOR OR GROUND.

DOOR CLOSERS:
SHALL BE ADJUSTED SO THAT FROM AN OPEN POSITION OF 90 DEGREES, THE TIME REQUIRED TO MOVE THE
DOOR TO AN OPEN POSITION OF 12 DEGREES SHALL BE 5 SECONDS MIN.

URINALS:
WALL-HUNG TYPE URINAL RIMS TO BE 17" MAXIMUM
ABOVE THE FINISH FLOOR. URINALS SHALL BE 13 1/2"
DEEP MINIMUM, MEASURED FROM THE OUTER FACE OF
THE URINAL RIM TO THE BACK OF THE FIXTURE.

LAVATORIES & SINKS:
THE FRONT OF LAVATORIES AND SINKS SHALL BE 34"
MAXIMUM ABOVE THE FLOOR OR GROUND, MEASURED
TO THE HIGHER OF THE FIXTURE RIM OR COUNTER
SURFACE.

A.) FAUCETS:  FAUCETS SHALL REMAIN OPEN FOR
    10 SECONDS MINIMUM.
B.) BOWL DEPTH:  SINKS SHALL BE 6i" DEEP
MAXIMUM.
C.) EXPOSED PIPES & SURFACES:  WATER SUPPLY
     AND DRAIN PIPES UNDER LAVATORIES AND
     SINKS SHALL BE INSULATED TO PROTECT 
     AGAINST CONTACT. THERE SHALL BE NO 
     SHARP OR ABRASIVE SURFACES     
     UNDER LAVATORIES AND SINKS.

M
A
X.

M
A
X.

CLEAR

T/
O

 B
O

W
L 

M
A
X.

CLEAR

M
IN

.

MIN.

M
A
X.

M
IN

.

M
IN

.

W
HE

N 
OP

EN

3
4

" M
A
X.

T.
O.

 B
ED

RETURN STATION TO
CLOSED POSITION

AFTER USE.

BABY CHANGING STATION:
TO BE MOUNTED 34" A.F.F. FOLDED DOWN AND OPERABLE PARTS OF
UNFOLDED STATION TO BE AT 48" MAXIMUM A.F.F. SIGN MOUNTED ABOVE
STATION IS SUPPLIED AND INSTALLED BY G.C.

12"

1
8

"

11
2" MIN

M
IN

.

MIN.

3
3

"-
3

6
"

MAX
12" 48"

MIN

3
3

"-
3

6
"

3
9

"-
4

1
"

1
8

"
M

IN

39"-41"

G.C.TO PROVIDE AND INSTALL STAINLESS STEEL
GRAB BARS WITH A PEENED FINISH PER ADA
GUIDELINES SHOWN.

G.C.TO PROVIDE SOLID BLOCKING FOR ALL WALL
HUNG EQUIPMENT. ACCESSORIES AND FIXTURES AS
REQUIRED.

7"-9"

3
3

"-
3

6
"

THE INFORMATION AND DRAWINGS ENCLOSED ARE THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF WHITE
CASTLE SYSTEM, INC., AND ARE TO BE HELD IN COMPLETE CONFIDENCE.  THE ENCLOSED
CONTENTS ARE NOT TO BE REPRODUCED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN
AUTHORIZATION OF WHITE CASTLE SYSTEM, INC.

PROJECT:

2
'-8

"

8'-0"

4
'-1

0
3 8
"

6'-8"

4
'-5

"

9'-0"

8
'-5

1 2
"

4"

4
'-5

1 8
"

34D

34D

WOMEN

MEN

WATER SERVICE
(HOLD CLOSE TO WALL)

1
'-2

1 4
"

30"x48"

60" DIA

30"x48"

GAS
METER

CUSTOMER AREA
50 SEATS

30"x48"

56"x60"

5
3 8
"

4
'-6

"

RETAIL DISPLAY CABINET
IN WALL.  FINISH WALL
AT 60" AFF, CAPPED
W/ SOLID SURFACE

7D

2'-83
4"3'-0"

3'-0"

3
'-0

"

A
EQ2.0

F-9

60
"x6

0"

31B

3'-0"

2
'-3

"

EN
O

O
K 4A

9A

27D

12B

31C

75
8"

6'-85
8"

HIGH
CHAIR

D
EQ2.0

B
EQ2.0

C
EQ2.0

H
EQ2.0

F
EQ2.0

1
2

'-3
"

2
'-9

"
3

'-1
0

1 2
"

3
'-0

"
7

3 4
"

10C

9'-81
4"

3'-4" 5'-41
8"

8'-0"

C.T.
CABINET

UTILITY

N
EQ2.0

3
'-0

"

13'-8"

3F

3F

5'-3"
3'-0"73

4"

5
'-0

"
7

'-1
0

5 8
"

6
'-1

1 4
"

6
'-8

1 4
"

WALK-IN
FREEZER

6
'-4

"

OFFICE

2B

K
EQ2.0

L
EQ2.0

OIL

OIL

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L 

PA
N
EL

S

3C

3F

1
1

'-1
1

"

WALK-IN
COOLER

1A

4'-8"

24x48

PALLET PALLET PALLET

PALLET PALLET PALLET

24x60
3G

24x48

24x48

18x48

J
EQ2.0

5'-113
4"

F-1

10'-81
4"

6'-115
8"

3D18x60

1'-9"

24x60
3G

60" DIA

1
0

'-0
1 2
"

5
'-6

1 8
"

HC

F-4 F-4

F-4F-4

F-5

F-2B

F-2

F-1

F-7 F-7

F-7

F-7

F-2B

F-4 F-4

F-4

F-4 F-4

F-4

F-5BF-5BF-5B

3'-6"

F-8
PARTITION
W/ GLASS PANEL

HC

F-8 PARTITION
W/ GLASS PANEL

HIGH
CHAIR

F-8
PARTITION
W/ GLASS PANEL

3
'-9

"

3B

2'-1"

5'-11"F-4

F-4

5'-0"

M
EQ2.0

35B

3F
24x48

30B

36B

18x36

3B
18x36

MOP SINK

6'-53
4"

30"
STARTER

30"
STARTER

30"
ADD ON

30"
ADD ON

3
6

"
A
D

D
 O

N
4

2
"

S
TA

R
TE

R

30"
ADD ON

30"
ADD ON

ROOF ACCESS
SEE A/S2

32B

1
'-6

1 2
"

F-4

F-2

F-4

F-4

F-2

F-4

22B

18F 18F 18F 18F

18F18F18F18F

27D
29A

29A

29A

29A

42A

28H

BUN CART

BUN CART

BUN CART

BUN CART

POTATO BOX
(BELOW)

HOLDING

POTATO BOX
(BELOW)

BUN
BOXES
(ON CNTR)

BUN
BOXES

(ON PALLET)

14L 14L 14L

BUN
BOXES

(ON PALLET)

42A 41A

(BELOW)

16D 21C

28H

15A

SGL DBLSGL DBL

SGL SGL DBL DBL

MEAT BOXMEAT BOX

MEAT BOX MEAT BOX

42A

3'-11
8" 5'-3" 5'-0" 5'-3" 7'-3" 6'-0"

5'-3"
HOOD

6'-6" 3'-6"
53

8"
2'-9"

3
'-6

"
4

'-7
3 4
"

5
'-2

"
4

'-8
1 2
"

5'-6"5'-6"

2
'-3

"
5

3 8
" 2

'-0
5 8
"

4'-2"

4
'-1

3 4
"

1'-9"

30E

E
EQ2.0

G
EQ2.0

3'-10"

5A

F-4

F-4

F-4

F-4

F-10

4G 9F

23B

28G

23C

17E

11B

F-4

F-2

F-4

F-4

F-4

F-4

F-2

F-4

F-4

F-4

F-1

F-4

F-4

2'-6" 3'-6"

31B

36"x60"

12"x60"

36
"x6

0"

12
"x6

0"

48
"x6

0"

12
"x6

0"

18"x60"

36x60"

18
"x6

0"
36

x6
0"

PREP AREA

5
'-1

"CLEAR

CL
EA

R

30E

6B

8A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
26A



Moran

Burns

Emmons

11
th

12
th

Visger

Fo
rt 

Pa
rk

4th

Mill

17
th

18
th

19
th

Ro
ge

r

Jonas

G
ohl

Old Goddard

Keppen

Ri
al

to

An
na

be
lle

De
ac

on

Philomene

Pagel

Ro
se

da
le

Morris

Hanfor

Farnham

St John

El
lio

tt

Stewart

College

LeBlanc

Anne

Baumey

Merrill

Pe
pp

er

Charter

M
eg

in
ni

ty

Montie

River Bank

Cleophus

Em
pir

e

St Johns

Dasher

Council

Li
dd

es
da

le

McLain

Gleason

Markese

H
igh

Gr
ey

fri
ar

Le
Je

un
e

OConnor

Regina

Detroit

Olive

Vine

M-39

Abbott

Suburban

Liberty

Ap
ple

wo
od

Progress

Clinton

D
uplex

Ha
rlo

w

La Badie

Mark

Lindbergh

Corbin

Hartwick

Emogene

Omaha

Thomas

Mayflower

Conway

Lada

Brouseville

C
oolidge

Malvina

S 
I-7

5/O
ut

er 
Dr

Downing

Ka
ier

Poplar

Cicotte

Pi
ng

re
e

Et
he

l

Yost

Ferris

Mayflower

El
iza

be
th

Ford

Ha
rlo

w

Capitol

Marshall

4t
h

New York

Hoover

Pe
nn

sy
lva

ni
a

H
ow

ard

Paris

Ch
an

dle
r

H
elen

Ho
wa

rd

Paris

Yost

Cleophus

Agnes
Progress

Jo
se

ph
ine

N I-7
5/S

 Dix

Demean

Minnie

D
rouillard

Jo
se

ph

Clinton River Shore

La
C

le
de

C
ab

in

Di
xf

or
d

El
ec

tri
c

Liberty

Ab
bo

tt

W
ils

on

Alper

Fe
rri

s

7th

M
ayflow

er

Mills

Meyer

2n
d

8t
h

Lincoln

Po
rte

r

Progress

Francis

St Johns

Paris

Au
st

in

Lincoln

8t
h

Michigan

La
ur

en
ce

Winchester

College

St Johns

El
lio

tt

Richmond

9th

Ch
an

dle
r

Lincoln

C
oo

lid
ge

La
ur

en
ce

Pi
ng

re
e

Ch
an

dl
er

La
ur

en
ce

Riverbank

Cleveland

Ed
se

l

Warwick

Regina

Blanche

Highland

R
osedale

Oliver

Rose

OConnor

Champaign

Gleason

Perry

Pagel

Baumey

H
elen

Fe
rri

s

1st

Cicotte

Russell

Anne

Philomene

Detroit

13
th

Warwick

College

Highland

R
iverside

Bondie

Progress

White

Kings

Mill

Shore

Anne

Irene

Arlington

Detroit

Rose

Longtin

Lafayette

Peters

Emily

Buckingham

W
al

l

10th

Po
rte

r

5th

Harrison

5t
h

Champaign

Hanford

Merrill

Capitol

Ch
an

dle
r

Calvin

Reo

Cleophus

Peters

Electric

Po
rte

r

Lafayette

De
ac

on

W
ilson

Reo

Council

Montie

Horger

Longtin

Lincoln

W
ils

on

H
azel

Ho
wa

rd

Hanover

Cleveland
Garfield

Lafayette

Garfield

Kings

H
azel

Garfield

University

Merrill

Buckingham

Ap
pl

ew
oo

d

5t
h

13
th

Cleophus

Porter

Vi
ct

or
ia

M
cK

in
le

y

Mark

Ho
pe

Hamilton

Meyer

La
ur

en
ce

7t
h

London

St Johns

Vi
ct

or
ia

Ru
th

Porter

Irene

White

Clinton

4t
h

Ford Line

Stewart

Hanover

Cloverlawn

W
ar

ing

H
azel

Liberty

Arlington

Markese

Porter

River Bank

G
arfield

Morris

Ruth

Euclid

H
ubbard

9t
h

Oceana

H
elen

Ba
ss

et
t

Horger

St
an

ley

Hazel

Demean

Ra
up

p

Michigan

Mayflower

OConnor

Detroit

Lenoir

B

C
ora

Visger

W
in

de
m

er
e

Mill

Omaha

Kennebec

Ch
an

dl
er

OConnor

Russell

Porter

W
ilson

Mill

Brest

Ro
ge

r

Stewart

Vine

16
th

Myron

Go
rm

an

White

Buckingham

Hanover

Se
aw

ay
McLain

River

Ford

Ri
op

el
le

Warwick

Detroit

Park

W
ay

ne

McLain

W
all

Abbott

Grace

St Johns

15
th

Cleveland

Mark

M
ar

ion

Ar
no

Au
sti

n

Goodell

15
th

David

W
ils

on

Le Blanc

N 
I 7

5 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Dr

iv
e

Allard

OConnor

Francis

Hanford

River

Ford

10
th

Goddard

Garfield

Gregory

Vine

El
ec

tri
c

Lincoln

Arlington

W
ilson

Progress

5th 6th

Lid
de

sd
al

e

Mill

University

Kings

Qu
an

dt

Keppen

Winchester

Vine

White

Le Blanc

Cleveland

Da
rtm

ou
th

Charter

Agnes

Reo

El
ec

tri
c

Au
sti

n

New York

Michigan

LeBlanc

5th

Park

W
as

hi
ng

to
n

Arlington

Morris

Russell

New York

6th

Ba
ile

y

D
ro

ui
lla

rd

Lincoln

Olive

6t
h

M
ulberry

Schultz

Warwick

North

Empire

Kennebec

North

Di
x

Reo

Gr
an

t

South

Ja
m

es

Cleveland

Porter

M
cK

inley

G
reen

Euclid

White

Rose

Kensington

Fo
re

st

Oakdale

W
as

hin
gt

on

Fr
an

k

Mill

Dix
 Av

en
ue

Inte
rst

ate
-75

Southfield Road

Fo
rt 

St
ree

t

Fo
rt S

tre
et

Di
x A

ve
nu

e

Int
ers

tat
e-7

5

Cit
y o

f A
llen

 Pa
rk

Ci
ty 

of 
Al

len
 P

ark

City of Melvindale
City of Detroit

City of Ecorse

Cit
y o

f W
ya

nd
ott

e

City of Southgate

13

25

E

26

27
22

J

20

9
6

D

2
1

3

5
4

K

F

G

Q

12

I

23

L
B

7 2815

N

C P

19
M

16

A

24

17 18

11
HO

21

14

10

8

29

30

8/07/06
City of  Lincoln Park, Michigan

Map 2
Existing Land Use 0 1,400Feet

Pri
nt 

dat
e: 1

0/
30

/2
00

7 E
:\P

roj
ect

s\W
ayn

e\l
inc

oln
pa

rk\
Ma

p-2
_E

LU
_2

00
6.m

xd

Low Density Residential
Medium Density Residential
High Density Residential
Mobile Home Park
Neighborhood Commercial
General Commercial

Highway Commercial
Downtown Commercial
Mixed Use
Office
Light Industrial
General Industrial

Utilities
Public Parking
Quasi Public
School
Public
Vacant
Municipal Boundary

Data Source:  City of Lincoln Park, 2003
                       McKenna Associates, Inc., 2006

Public Facilities Public and Private Schools 1. City Hall
 2. Historical Museum
 3. Public Library
 4. Police Department
 5. Fire Department
 6. Department of
       Public Services
 7. Parks and Recreation
       Department
 8. US Post Office
 9. Animal Shelter
10. Braverman Park
11. Council Point Park
12. Exchange Park
13. Ford Motor Park
14. Ford Park
15. Forest Park
16. Jaycees Park

17. Kiwanis Park/
        Kuzminski Field
18. Lions Park
19. Maple Park
20. Marion Park
21. Memorial Park/
        Kennedy Memorial
        Building
22. Papalas Park
23. Paun Park
24. Propspinner Park
25. Quandt Park
26. VFW Park
27. Willow Park
28. Youth Center Park/
        Community Center
29. 25th District Court
30. Housing Commission

A. Carr ES
B. Foote ES
C. Hoover ES
D. Keppen ES
E. Lafayette ES
F. Lincoln Park HS
G. Lincoln Park MS
H. Mixter ES
I.  Paun ES
J.  Raupp ES
K. Board of Education Building
L. Crowley Center for Child Development
M. Meadowbrook Nursery
N. LeBlanc School
O. Calvary Lutheran School
P. Christ the Good Shepherd Catholic School
Q. Former site of Horger ES (vacant)

ryanj
Callout
Project Location



Moran

Burns

Emmons

11
th

12
th

Visger

Fo
rt 

Pa
rk

4th

Antoine

Mill

17
th

18
th

19
th

Ro
ge

r

Jonas

G
ohl

Old Goddard

Keppen

Ri
al

to

An
na

be
lle

De
ac

on

Philomene

Pagel

Ro
se

da
le

Morris

Hanfor

Farnham

St John

El
lio

tt

Stewart

College

LeBlanc

Anne

Baumey

Merrill
Pe

pp
er

Charter

M
eg

in
ni

ty

Montie

River Bank

Cleophus

Em
pi

re

St Johns

Dasher

Council

Li
dd

es
da

le

McLain

Gleason

Netherwood

Markese

H
igh

Gr
ey

fri
ar

Le
Je

un
e

OConnor

Regina

Detroit

Olive

Vine

M-39

Abbott

Suburban

Liberty

Ap
ple

wo
od

Progress

Clinton

D
uplex

Ha
rlo

w

La Badie

Mark

Lindbergh

Corbin

Hartwick

Emogene

Omaha

Thomas

Mayflower

Conway

Lada

Brouseville

C
oolidge

Malvina

S 
I-7

5/O
ute

r D
r

Downing

Ka
ier

Poplar

Cicotte

Pi
ng

re
e

Et
he

l

Yost

20th
Ferris

Mayflower

El
iza

be
th

Ford

Ha
rlo

w

Capitol

Marshall

4t
h

New York

Hoover

Pe
nn

sy
lva

nia

H
ow

ard

Paris

Ch
an

dle
r

H
elen

Ho
w

ar
d

Paris

Yost

Cleophus

Agnes

Progress

Jo
se

ph
ine

N I-7
5/S Dix

Demean

Minnie

D
rouillard

Jo
se

ph

Clinton River Shore

La
C

le
de

C
ab

in

Di
xfo

rd

El
ec

tri
c

Liberty

Ab
bo

tt

W
ils

on

Alper

Fe
rri

s

7th

M
ayflow

er

Mills

Meyer

2n
d

8t
h

Lincoln

Po
rte

r

Progress

Francis

St Johns

Paris

Au
st

in

Lincoln

8t
h

Michigan

La
ur

en
ce

Winchester

College

St Johns

El
lio

tt

Richmond

Lindbergh

9th

Ch
an

dle
r

Lincoln

C
oo

lid
ge

La
ur

en
ce

Pi
ng

re
e

Ch
an

dl
er

La
ur

en
ce

Riverbank

Cleveland

Ed
se

l

Warwick

Regina

Blanche

Highland

R
osedale

Oliver

Rose

OConnor

Champaign

Gleason

Perry

Pagel

Baumey

H
elen

Fe
rri

s

1st

Cicotte

Russell

R
ichm

ond

Anne

Philomene

Detroit

13
th

Warwick

College

Highland

R
iverside

Bondie

Progress

White

Kings

Mill

Shore

Anne

Irene

Arlington

Detroit

Rose

Longtin

Lafayette

Peters

Emily

Buckingham

W
al

l

10th

Po
rte

r

5th

Harrison

5t
h

Champaign

Hanford

Merrill

Capitol

Ch
an

dle
r

Calvin

Reo

Cleophus

Peters

Electric

Po
rte

r

Lafayette

De
ac

on

W
ilson

Reo

Council

Montie

Horger

Longtin

Lincoln

W
ils

on

H
azel

Ho
wa

rd

Hanover

Cleveland
Garfield

Lafayette

Garfield

Kings

H
azel

Garfield

University

Merrill

Buckingham

Ap
pl

ew
oo

d

5t
h

13
th

Cleophus

19th

Porter

Vi
cto

ria

M
cK

in
le

y

Mark

Ho
pe

Hamilton

Meyer

La
ur

en
ce

7t
h

London

St Johns

Vi
cto

ria

Ru
th

Porter

Irene

White

Clinton

4t
h

Ford Line

Stewart

Hanover

Cloverlawn

W
ar

in
g

H
azel

Liberty

Arlington

Markese

Porter

River Bank

G
arfield

Morris

Ruth

Euclid

H
ubbard

9t
h

Oceana

H
elen

Ba
ss

et
t

Horger

St
an

ley

Hazel

Demean

Ra
up

p

Michigan

Mayflower

OConnor

Detroit

Lenoir

B

C
ora

Visger

W
in

de
m

er
e

Mill

Omaha

Kennebec

Ch
an

dl
er

Yorkshire

OConnor

Russell

Porter

W
ilson

C
ora

Mill

Brest

Ro
ge

r

Stewart

Vine

16
th

Myron

Go
rm

an

White

Buckingham

Hanover

Se
aw

ay

McLain

River

Ford

Ri
op

el
le

Warwick

Detroit

Park

Way
ne

McLain

W
al

l

Abbott

Grace

St Johns

15
th

Cleveland

Mark
M

ar
io

n

Ar
no

Au
sti

n

18th

Goodell

15
th

David

W
ils

on

Le Blanc

N 
I 7

5 
Se

rv
ic

e 
D

riv
e

Allard

OConnor

Francis

Hanford

River

H
ubert

Ford

10
th

Goddard

Garfield

Gregory

Vine

El
ec

tri
c

Lincoln

Arlington

W
ilson

Progress

5th 6th

Lid
de

sd
ale

Mill

University

Kings

Qu
an

dt

Keppen

Winchester

Vine

White

Le Blanc

Cleveland

Antoine

Da
rtm

ou
th

Charter

Agnes

Reo

6th

El
ec

tri
c

Au
sti

n

New York

Michigan

LeBlanc

Overbrook

5th

Park

W
as

hi
ng

to
n

Arlington

Morris

Russell

New York

6th

Ba
ile

y

D
ro

ui
lla

rd

Lincoln

Olive

6t
h

M
ulberry

Schultz

Warwick

North

Empire

Kennebec

North

Di
x

Reo

Gr
an

t

South

Ja
m

es

Cleveland

Porter

M
cK

inley

G
reen

Euclid

White

Rose

Kensington

Fo
re

st

Oakdale

W
as

hi
ng

to
n

Fr
an

k

Anne

Mill

Dix
 Av

en
ue

Inte
rst

ate
-75

Southfield Road

Fo
rt 

St
ree

t

Fo
rt S

tre
et

Di
x A

ve
nu

e

Int
ers

tat
e-7

5

Cit
y o

f A
llen

 Pa
rk

Ci
ty 

of 
Al

len
 P

ark

City of Melvindale
City of Detroit

City of Ecorse

Cit
y o

f W
ya

nd
ott

e

City of Southgate

13

25

E

26

27
22

J

20

9
6

D

2
1

3

5
4

K

F

G

Q

12

I

23

L
B

7 2815

N

C P

19
M

16

A

24

17 18

11
HO

21

14

10

8

Under consideration for more intensivecommercial designation

29

30
La

fa
ye

tte

10/04/07
City of  Lincoln Park, Michigan

Map 8A
Future Land Use 0 1,400Feet

Municipal Boundary
Low Density Residential
Medium Density Residential
High Density Residential
Mobile Home Park
Neighborhood Commercial

General Commercial
Downtown Commercial
Office
Light Industrial
General Industrial
Utilities

Public Parking
Quasi Public
School
Public
Vacant
Proposed Changes for
Future Land Use Designation

Data Source:  City of Lincoln Park, 2003                      McKenna Associates, Inc., 2006

Public Facilities Public and Private Schools 1. City Hall
 2. Historical Museum
 3. Public Library
 4. Police Department
 5. Fire Department
 6. Department of
       Public Services
 7. Parks and Recreation
       Department
 8. US Post Office
 9. Animal Shelter
10. Braverman Park
11.Council Point Park
12. Exchange Park
13. Ford Motor Park
14. Ford Park
15. Forest Park
16. Jaycees Park

17. Kiwanis Park/
        Kuzminski Field
18. Lions Park
19. Maple Park
20. Marion Park
21. Memorial Park/
        Kennedy Memorial
        Building
22. Papalas Park
23. Paun Park
24. Propspinner Park
25. Quandt Park
26. VFW Park
27. Willow Park
28. Youth Center Park/
        Community Center
29. 25th District Court
30. Housing Commission

A. Carr ES
B. Foote ES
C. Hoover ES
D. Keppen ES
E. Lafayette ES
F. Lincoln Park HS
G. Lincoln Park MS
H. Mixter ES
I. Paun ES
J. Raupp ES
K. Board of Education Building
L. Crowley Center for Child Development
M. Meadowbrook Nursery
N. LeBlanc School
O. Calvary Lutheran School
P. Christ the Good Shepherd Catholic School
Q. Former site of Horger ES (vacant)

ryanj
Callout
Project Location



 

p l a n n i n g  r e v i e w 

White Castle, 2115 Fort Street 

Site Plan Review 
 

Applicant White Castle Systems, Inc. 

Project White Castle DE#15 Replacement, 2115 Fort St 

Address 555 W Goodale St., Columbus OH  43216 

Date November 9, 2016 

Request Preliminary Review 

Recommendation None -  Preliminary 

 
GENERAL 
All elements of the site plan shall be designed to take into account the site's topography, the size and type of plot, the character of 
adjoining property, and the traffic operations of adjacent streets. The site shall be developed so as not to impede the normal and 
orderly development or improvement of surrounding property for uses permitted in this Zoning Code. The site plan shall conform 
with all requirements of this Zoning Code, including those of the applicable zoning district(s). 

Project and Site Description 

The project site is a long-standing White Castle restaurant located near City’s major intersection and 
historic core. The applicant proposes to replace the existing 1900 sf White Castle restaurant building with a 
new building of approximately 2865 sf, adding 965 sf to the footprint. Parking, stacking, loading, and 
circulation have been modified to accommodate the expansion. 

Figure 1: Aerial View 



 

p l a n n i n g  r e v i e w 

Site conditions 
The existing building sits on the north half of the site, slightly closer to Fort Street than to the alley behind 
it. Drive-thru circulation surrounds the building, and parking is provided on the south half of the site. A 
concrete screen contains waste receptacles and a storage building in the northwest corner. A pedestrian 
entrance to the building faces the street, surrounded by landscaping. 

Master Plan 

Future Land Use Classification 
The site is intended for Downtown Commercial future land use.  

Intent; Desirable Uses and Elements 
“Restaurants, entertainment venues, and specialty retail stores should be the focus of this district. 
Businesses should welcome pedestrian traffic with attractive storefronts and outdoor seating. Parking for 
automobiles is ideally located on the street, behind buildings (shared parking lots), or in parking structures. 
Building in the downtown should project a strong ‘street presence,’ with heights of two to three stories, 
detailed architecture, durable building materials, and minimal or zero front and side setbacks. The 
Downtown Commercial area includes a mix of land uses, including ground-floor retail and upper-floor 
office and residential uses, governed by specific design criteria to ensure compatibility.” 

Land Use and Zoning 

Zoning 
The site is zoned Central Business District (CBD), in which restaurants are a permitted use. However, drive-
thru establishments are expressly not permitted in the CBD because the district regulations are designed to 
promote nonmotorized mobility; auto-oriented uses are considered more appropriate in other business 
districts. Due to the longevity of the business in the City and its popularity, the City wished to explore any 
mechanisms by which the proposed expansion could coexist with the desired emphasis on pedestrian and 
bicycle mobility throughout the district. A rezoning to a Planned Unit Development allows for the City and 
the applicant to negotiate a site design that retains this historic business within the City’s core and also 
contributes to the walkable character that its citizens and leaders desire. 

Figure 2: Zoning Map 



 

p l a n n i n g  r e v i e w 

Proposed and Existing Uses 
Site Commercial 

North ROW; commercial 

East ROW; residential 

South ROW; commercial 

West ROW 

Dimensional Standards 

The dimensional requirements of the CBD district are described in the chart below. (§1294.32, except 
where noted.) 

 Required Provided Compliance 

Lot Width 30’ 240’ Met 

Street Frontage 
(§1294.09) 

25’ corner clearance of shrubbery and 
low retaining walls: 2 ½’ < height < 8’  

 Met 

Lot Area 3000 sf 23,754 sf Met 

Lot Coverage < 100% 2865/23,754 = 12% Met 

Height 3 stories / 40 feet 1 story / 27’4” to top of 
decorative parapet 

Met 

Setback – Front  0’ 30’ Met 

Setback – Sides  0’ 73’ / 85’ Met 

Setback – Rear  0’ 30’ Met 

 
Items to be addressed 

None 
 

 

BUILDING DESIGN 
The building design shall relate to the surrounding environment in regard to texture, scale, mass, proportion, and color. High 
standards of construction and quality materials will be incorporated into the new development. In addition to following design 
guidelines adopted in specific district or sub-area plans, the building design shall meet the requirements of Section 1296.04, 
Standards for Architecture and Building Materials. 

Building design will be addressed during final review. 

 

 



 

p l a n n i n g  r e v i e w 

PRESERVATION OF SIGNIFICANT NATURAL FEATURES 
Judicious effort shall be used to preserve the integrity of the land, existing topography, and natural, historical, and architectural 
features as deemed in this Zoning Code, in particular flood hazard areas and wetlands designated/regulated by the Michigan 
Department of Environmental Quality, and, to a lesser extent, flood hazard areas and wetlands which are not regulated by the 
Department. 

The site is fully developed. No significant natural features exist to preserve. 

Items to be addressed 

None 
 

 

SIDEWALKS, PEDESTRIAN AND BICYCLE CIRCULATION 
The arrangement of public or common ways for vehicular and pedestrian circulation shall be connected to existing or planned 
streets and sidewalks/ pedestrian or bicycle pathways in the area. There shall be provided a pedestrian circulation system which is 
separated from the vehicular circulation system. In order to ensure public safety, special pedestrian measures, such as crosswalks, 
crossing signals and other such facilities may be required in the vicinity of primary and secondary schools, playgrounds, local 
shopping areas, fast food/ service restaurants and other uses which generate a considerable amount of pedestrian or bicycle traffic. 

The parcel is served by sidewalks on the north, west, and south sides of the property. Three driveways cross 
the west sidewalk and one driveway crosses the south sidewalk. Two pedestrian access walkways lead 
directly to the building from the west sidewalk without crossing a vehicular travel path. It is unknown 
whether bicycle parking is provided. 

The proposed development significantly alters on-site circulation. One curbcut on the west sidewalk as well 
as the curbcut on the south side of the parcel will be closed, reducing opportunities for vehicle-pedestrian 
conflict by nearly half. One of the two remaining curbcuts is designated exit-only, and is easily accessible 
only to patrons who have parked and dined-in, or who are leaving the drive-thru line without ordering. All 
drive-thru traffic has been routed through a single two-way driveway toward the southwest corner of the 
site. This should have the effect of concentrating the bulk of the motorized traffic into a single point, 
further reducing opportunities for conflict. 

Pedestrian and bicycle access to the restaurant is now gained by a single well-marked crossing which 
connects the  west sidewalk to a newly-established outdoor dining area adjacent to the building. This 
crossing traverses vehicular circulation exiting the drive-thru. While not ideal, this arrangement does offer 
the pedestrians highly-visible placement, and traffic which is coming from a complete stop in most cases. 

New bicycle parking is proposed to be placed on the east side of the outdoor dining area.  

Items to be addressed 

None 
 

 



 

p l a n n i n g  r e v i e w 

PARKING 
The number and dimensions of off-street parking [spaces] shall be sufficient to meet the minimum required by this Zoning Code. 
However, where warranted by overlapping or shared parking arrangements, the Planning Commission may reduce the required 
number of parking spaces, as provided in this Zoning Code. 

Use Required Proposed Compliance 

Drive-in 
and drive-
thru 
restaurants 

1 for every 2 seats + 1 for every 15sf of usable customer 
area other than in an established seating plan area + 1 for 
every 2 employees based on max employment shift +1 for 
every outside customer automobile service stall area   

These quantities are currently unknown. 

12 Unknown 

 

In addition to these requirements, drive-thru establishments are subject to §1290.03 regulating waiting 
areas in business districts. This section requires ten (10) 10’x24’ stacking spaces per service window. Eleven 
stacking spaces are provided. This condition is met.  

§1290.01(q) provides for a waiver or modification of off-street parking and/or loading spaces to be granted 
by the Planning Commission. The following considerations are suggested: 

• The extent that the proposed parking and loading spaces can effectively accommodate the 
needs of a given use 

• The impact that the proposed parking and loading arrangements will have on traffic safety and 
adjacent uses 

• Location and proximity of municipal parking lots and / or public alleys 

§1290.05 (d) states that off-street parking B areas shall be curbed with concrete curbs and gutters.  

This condition is met. 

§1290.05 (e) states that whenever such parking facility adjoins residential property and/or a residential 
street or alley, a solid masonry wall, ornamental on both sides, and not less than six (6) feet in height, shall 
be erected and maintained. Such walls shall be constructed of the same materials as that of the main or 
principal building, and be faced with either brick, decorative block, or pre-cast concrete formed into a 
decorative pattern and painted in the same color scheme as that of the principal building.  

The east side of the parcel adjoins a residential alley. An existing wood fence is shown to remain along 
approximately 140’ of the border, and a new 3’ decorative metal fence with masonry piers is shown for the 
remaining 80’. These must be replaced with a single masonry wall as described above. 

§1290.05 (k) states that in all cases where such parking facilities abut public sidewalks, a wall or curb 
at least six (6) inches high, or steel posts twenty-four (24) to thirty (30) inches high and not more than 
five (5) feet apart, set three (3) feet in concrete, shall be placed thereon so that a motor vehicle cannot 
be driven or parked with any part thereof extending within two (2) feet of a public sidewalk.  

This condition is met. 

 



 

p l a n n i n g  r e v i e w 

Items to be addressed 

� Applicant to provide number of seats, square footage of usable customer area other than in an 
established seating plan area, number of employees on max employment shift 

� Applicant to document that the proposed number of parking spaces can effectively accommodate the 
needs of the use without negatively impacting traffic safety or adjacent uses 

� Ornamental 6’ masonry wall to be provided along east side of parcel  
 

 

BARRIER-FREE ACCESS 
The site has been designed to provide barrier-free parking and pedestrian circulation. 

Required Spaces 
Required Barrier-

Free Spaces 
Proposed Barrier-

Free Spaces Compliance 

  1 Unknown 

 
One barrier-free parking space is required per 25 standard spaces (up to 100 standard spaces) 
 
Items to be addressed 

� Barrier-free parking compliance can be determined once the total off-street parking spaces have been 
determined.  

 

 

LOADING 
All loading and unloading areas and outside storage areas, including refuse storage stations, shall be screened in accordance with 
this Zoning Code. 

Gross Floor Area 
Loading Spaces – 

Required 
Loading Spaces – 

Provided Compliance 

2865 1 1 Met 

 
Items to be addressed 

None 
 

 

ACCESS, DRIVEWAYS, AND VEHICULAR CIRCULATION 
Safe, convenient, uncongested, and well-defined vehicular and pedestrian circulation within and to the site shall be provided. 
Drives, streets, parking and other elements shall be designed to discourage through traffic, while promoting safe and efficient 
traffic operations within the site and at its access points. All driveways shall meet the design and construction standards of the 
City. Access to the site shall be designed to minimize conflicts with traffic on adjacent streets, particularly left turns into and from 
the site. For uses having frontage and/or access on a major traffic route, as defined in the City of Lincoln Park Comprehensive 



 

p l a n n i n g  r e v i e w 

Development Plan, the number, design, and location of access driveways and other provisions for vehicular circulation shall comply 
with the provisions of Section 1290.10, Access Management Standards. 

The proposed development is accessed from Fort Street, and therefore triggers the access management 
standards in §1290.10. 

Required Provided Compliance 
• Single two-way driveway or pair of one-way driveways  
• Two-way: 25’ < throat width < 30’ (face to face of curb). 

One-way paired: each 20’ measured perpendicularly. May 
be separated by 10’ median; sidewalks shall be continued 
or maintained 

• 25’ radii; 30’ radii where daily truck traffic expected 
• Corner lots: one access point per street with >100’ 

frontage  

• If frontage >300’ and documented need (ITE), may allow 
additional access. Design restrictions: spaced according to 
standards; located on side street; shared with adjacent 
property; and/or restrict one or both left turn movements 

• A single two-way driveway and a 
single exit-only driveway are 
provided 

• Two-way: 25’; one-way: 15’ 
• Lot has two corners with 100’ 

frontage per side street; no access 
points proposed 

• 15’ radius shown 
• Frontage = 234’; two drives 

proposed 
• Need for second drive is not 

documented 
• Second drive to demonstrate 

compliance with design standards. 

Not met 

• Shared access: driveways along property lines, connecting 
parking lots, on-site frontage roads, rear service drives. 
Encouraged and may be required for sites within 1/4 mile 
of major intersections; having dual frontage; with <300’ 
frontage; with sight distance problems; along congested 
or accident-prone roadway segments  

• Connection to adjacent facilities may be required; site 
accommodation may be required for future connection 
to undeveloped adjacent property  

• Letters of agreement or access easements required 

As this site is bordered on all sides by 
rights-of-way, there are no 
opportunities for shared access. 

Met 

• Triangular unobstructed view areas: from corner of two 
ROWs, 25’ along each; from corner of ROW and 
driveway, 10’ along driveway and 5’ along ROW 

• Grass / groundcover only in 3’ strip abutting driveway 
and ROW 

• Trees permitted if trimmed between 30” and 6’ from 
ground level 

One emerald sentinel and one 
Adirondack crabapple are proposed 
within the ROW triangle; applicant to 
confirm trimming above 6’ 
 

Unknown 

• May require drive to be located on the far side of the 
property from congested intersections 

• >150’ from signalized intersection or 4-way stop, or 
right-turn-only at 75’ from intersection 

• >100’ otherwise  
• >200’ from centerline of I-75 access ramps 

• Two-way driveway is 50’ from 
White Avenue ROW 

• One-way driveway is 50’ from Park 
Avenue ROW 

 

Not met 

• Same side of street: Driveway spacing determined by 
speed limits in §1290.10 

• Across the street: Driveways directly aligned or >150’ 
offset (excludes right-turn-only) 

• Directional driveways, divided driveways, and 
deceleration tapers and/or by-pass lanes may be required 
by the Planning Commission where they will reduce 
congestion and accident potential 

Speed limit = 45mph; 230’ minimum 
driveway spacing 
Distance 1: ~140’ 
Distance 2: ~155’ 
Distance 3: ~177’ 

Not met 



 

p l a n n i n g  r e v i e w 

 

 

As proposed, this site design does not meet the access standards of section 1290.10. The biggest source of 
noncompliance is the north, exit-only driveway. The ordinance-driven solution is to locate the second 
driveway on Park Avenue, though this may no longer fit local preferences. The Planning Commission 
should discuss the available options and solutions with the applicant and, if necessary, the City Engineer 
and the Michigan Department of Transportation.  

Items to be addressed 

� Fort Street (M-85) is under the jurisdiction of Michigan Department of Transportation (MDOT). An 
MDOT approval and permit will be required. 

� One emerald sentinel and one Adirondack crabapple are proposed within the ROW triangle; applicant 
to confirm trimming above 6’ 

� Turning radius to be between 25’ and 35’ 
� A strategy to address compliance with the City’s access management standards should be discussed 

with the Planning Commission, the applicant, and other parties as necessary, notably the City Engineer 
and the Michigan Department of Transportation. 

 

 



p l a n n i n g  r e v i e w 

EMERGENCY VEHICLE ACCESS 
All buildings or groups of buildings shall be arranged so as to permit necessary emergency vehicle access as required by the Fire 
Department and Police Department. 

Fire department review shows acceptable access to the site with two separate access points. 

Items to be addressed 

None 

STREETS 
All streets shall be developed in accordance with the City of Lincoln Park Subdivision Control Ordinance and construction 
standards, unless developed as a private road in accordance with the requirements of the City. 

No new streets are proposed in conjunction with this project. 

Items to be addressed 

None 

LANDSCAPING, SCREENING, AND OPEN SPACE 
The landscape shall be preserved in its natural state, insofar as practical, by removing only those areas of vegetation or making 
those alterations to the topography which are reasonably necessary to develop the site in accordance with the requirements of this 
Zoning Code. Landscaping shall be preserved and/or provided to ensure that proposed uses will be adequately buffered from one 
another and from surrounding public and private property. Landscaping, landscape buffers, greenbelts, fencing, walls and other 
protective barriers shall be provided and designed in accordance with the provisions of Section 1296.03, Landscaping Standards. 
Recreation and open space areas shall be provided in all multiple-family residential and educational developments. 

Landscaping will be addressed during final review. 

SOIL EROSION CONTROL 
The site shall have adequate lateral support so as to ensure that there will be no erosion of soil or other material. The final 
determination as to adequacy of, or need for, lateral support shall be made by the Building Superintendent or City Engineer. 

Soil erosion control measures are under the jurisdiction of Wayne County and shall comply with applicable 
standards.  

Items to be addressed 

� Applicant to comply with all soil erosion control measures and permits as issued by Wayne County. 



p l a n n i n g  r e v i e w 

UTILITIES 
Public water and sewer facilities shall be available or shall be provided for by the developer as part of the site development, where 
such systems are available. 

Public water and sewer facilities are available on the site. 

Items to be addressed 

None 

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT 
Appropriate measures shall be taken to ensure that removal of surface waters will not adversely affect neighboring properties or 
the public storm drainage system. Provisions shall be made to accommodate stormwater which complements the natural drainage 
patterns and wetlands, prevent erosion and the formation of dust. Sharing of stormwater facilities with adjacent properties shall be 
encouraged. The use of detention/ retention ponds may be required. Surface water on all paved areas shall be collected at intervals 
so that it will not obstruct the flow of vehicular or pedestrian traffic or create standing water. 

The storm sewer system will need to be reviewed and determined if it is under the jurisdiction of Wayne 
County and a permit will be required or can be under the City of Lincoln Park's jurisdiction. 

Items to be addressed 

� Applicant to work with City Engineer to review stormwater system and determine and pursue the 
appropriate permitting process. 

NOISE 
The site has been designed, buildings so arranged, and activities/equipment programmed to minimize the emission of noise, 
particularly for sites adjacent to residential districts. 

No additional noise impacts are expected from the development. 

Items to be addressed 

None 

SIGNS 
The standards of the City's Sign Code are met. 

The applicant will demonstrate compliance with the City’s sign code and pursue appropriate permits from 
the Building Department. 

Items to be addressed 



 

p l a n n i n g  r e v i e w 

� Applicant shall obtain all appropriate sign permits from the City Building Department 
 

 

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS OR WASTE 
For businesses utilizing, storing or handling hazardous material such as automobile service and automobile repair stations, dry 
cleaning plants, metal plating industries, and other industrial uses, documentation of compliance with state and federal 
requirements shall be provided. 

No hazardous material or waste is expected on site. 

Items to be addressed 

None 
 

 

SITE DESIGN STANDARDS FOR USES PERMITTED AFTER SPECIAL APPROVAL 
All applicable standards in §1296.02, and elsewhere in the Code as defined by the proposed use, have been met. 

§1108 PUD 
These standards are addressed in an accompanying report.  

§1296.06 Site design standards after special approval 

M. Drive-in or Drive-through Establishments  

1. Sites must abut a principal or regional thoroughfare, with all ingress and egress directly to 
such thoroughfare.  
This condition is met. 

§1294.16 Drive-in and Drive-through establishments 
a. When a drive-in or drive-through establishment adjoins property located in any Residential District, a 

solid masonry wall, ornamental on both sides, six (6) feet in height, shall be erected and maintained 
along the interior line, or if separated from the residential zone by an alley, then along the alley lot line. 
In addition, all outside trash areas shall be enclosed by such six (6)-foot masonry wall. Such walls shall 
be constructed of the same materials as that of the main or principal building, and be faced with either 
brick, decorative block, or pre-cast concrete formed into a decorative pattern and painted in the same 
color scheme as that of the principal building. Such wall shall be protected from possible damage 
inflicted by vehicles using the parking area by means of precast concrete wheel stops at least six (6) 
inches in height, or by firmly implanted bumper guards not attached to the wall, or by other suitable 
barriers.  

This condition is addressed under Parking, above. 

b. The entire parking area shall be paved with a permanent surface of concrete or plant- mixed 
bituminous material and shall be graded and drained in accordance with Section 1290.04(b)(4), Off-
Street Parking A Areas; Residential Districts Adjoining Business or Industrial Districts. Any unpaved area 
of the site shall be landscaped with lawn or other horticultural materials, maintained in a neat and 



 

p l a n n i n g  r e v i e w 

orderly fashion at all times and separated from the paved area by a raised concrete curb, six (6) inches 
in height.  

This condition is addressed under Landscaping, above. 

c. Lighting shall be installed in a manner which will not create a driving hazard on abutting streets or 
which will not cause direct illumination on adjacent residential properties, and shall comply with all 
other requirements of this Zoning Code.  

This condition is addressed under Lighting, above. 

d. Adequate ingress and egress shall be provided as prescribed in Chapter 1290, Off-Street Parking and 
Loading.  

This condition is addressed under Access, above. 

e. Before approval is given for any use, a site plan shall be submitted to the Police Department and the 
Fire Department before submittal to the Planning Commission, for review pursuant to Section 1296.01, 
Site Plan Review, as to the suitability of the location of entrances and exits to the site, parking area, 
screening, lighting and other design features.  

Reviews are underway by the Lincoln Park Police and Fire Department.  

 

Items to be addressed 

None 
 

 

OTHER AGENCY REVIEWS 
The applicant has provided documentation of compliance with other appropriate agency review standards, including, but not 
limited to, the Michigan Department of Natural Resources, Michigan Department of Environmental Quality, Michigan Department 
of Transportation, Wayne County Drain Commission, Wayne County Health Department, and other federal and state agencies, as 
applicable. 

A permit will be required from the Michigan Department of Transportation for work on the M-85 right-of-
way. A permit may be required from the Wayne County Drain Commission. These items are addressed 
above. 

Items to be addressed 

None 
 

 

VARIANCES 
No variances are expected to be requested. 

Items to be addressed 



 

p l a n n i n g  r e v i e w 

None 
 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

Findings 

Most reviewed elements are in substantial compliance with 1296, Standards for Site Plan Approval, with 
the exception of Access Management standards. Building design  and landscaping standards will be 
addressed during final review. 
 

Conditions and Waivers 

� Applicant to provide number of seats, square footage of usable customer area other than in an 
established seating plan area, number of employees on max employment shift 

� Applicant to document that the proposed number of parking spaces can effectively accommodate the 
needs of the use without negatively impacting traffic safety or adjacent uses 

� Barrier-free parking compliance can be determined once the total off-street parking spaces have been 
determined.  

� Ornamental 6’ masonry wall to be provided along east side of parcel  
� One emerald sentinel and one Adirondack crabapple are proposed within the ROW triangle; applicant 

to confirm trimming above 6’ 
� Turning radius to be between 25’ and 35’ 
� A strategy to address compliance with the City’s access management standards should be discussed 

with the Planning Commission, the applicant, and other parties as necessary, notably the City Engineer 
and the Michigan Department of Transportation. 

� Applicant to work with City Engineer to review stormwater system and determine and pursue the 
appropriate permitting process. 

� Fort Street (M-85) is under the jurisdiction of Michigan Department of Transportation (MDOT). An 
MDOT approval and permit will be required. 

� Applicant to comply with all soil erosion control measures and permits as issued by Wayne County. 
� Applicant shall obtain all appropriate sign permits from the City Building Department 
 

Recommendations 

No recommendations are associated with a preliminary review. 



 

PUD Regulations – 1 of 9 

Lincoln Park Planning and Development 

Planned Unit Development 
Excerpted from §1288 of the Lincoln Park Zoning Code 
 

QUALIFYING CONDITIONS.  

The following provisions shall apply to all planned unit developments:  

a) A planned unit development may be applied for in any zoning district. A planned unit development 
application shall require a rezoning by way of an amendment to this chapter upon the recommendation 
of the Planning Commission and approval by City Council.  

Adequate public health, safety, and welfare protection mechanisms shall be designed into the planned 
unit development to ensure the compatibility of varied land uses both within and outside the 
development for any land use or mix of land uses authorized in this chapter, which may be included in a 
planned unit development.  

A request for rezoning and applicable fee shall be submitted to the building department. 

b) A planned unit development zoning classification may only be approved in conjunction with an approved 
planned unit development site plan.  

Site plan review is underway. 

c) The planned unit development shall result in a recognizable and substantial benefit to the ultimate users 
of the project and to the community, and shall result in a higher quality of development than could be 
achieved under conventional zoning.  

Review is underway. 

d) The proposed type and density of use shall not: result in an unreasonable increase in the use of public 
services, facilities and utilities; create a demand that exceeds the capacity of utilities; and place an 
unreasonable burden upon the subject site, surrounding land, property owners and occupants, or the 
natural environment.  

This condition is met. 

e) The proposed development shall not have an adverse impact upon the City's Comprehensive 
Development Plan. Notwithstanding this requirement, the City may approve a planned unit development 
proposal that includes uses or residential density which are not called for in the Comprehensive 
Development Plan, provided that the City Council, upon receiving a recommendation from the Planning 
Commission, determines that such a deviation from the Comprehensive Development Plan is justified in 
light of the current planning and development objectives of the City.  

However, upon approval of a planned unit development, the Planning Commission shall initiate action 
where necessary to amend the Comprehensive Development Plan or Master Plan so that the future land 
use map designation is consistent with the approved planned development.  

The proposed development does not have an adverse impact upon the City’s Comprehensive 
Development Plan. An amendment to the plan will not be required. 

f) The proposed development shall not result in an unreasonable negative economic impact upon 
surrounding properties.  

The proposed development is expected to have the same economic impact upon surrounding properties 
as the present development. 



 

PUD Regulations – 2 of 9 

g) The proposed development shall preserve distinctive natural features on the site to the maximum extent 
feasible, such as, but not limited to: woodlands, wetlands, rolling topography, natural drainage courses, 
etc. Planned developments shall comply with the City's Tree Protection Ordinance.  

No natural features currently exist on the site. 

h) The proposed development shall either: be under single ownership or control such that there is a single 
person or entity having responsibility for assuring completion of the project in conformity with this 
chapter, or if there is more than one (1) owner or entity with an interest in the project, then there shall 
be a commitment in writing by each owner and/or entity to work in unison to complete the project in 
complete conformity with this chapter.  

The applicant(s) shall provide legal documentation of single ownership, single control, or joint unified 
control in the form of agreements, contracts, covenants, and deed restrictions which indicate that the 
development can be completed as shown on the plans, and further, that all portions of the development 
that are not to be maintained or operated at public expense will continue to be operated and 
maintained by the developers or their successors. These legal documents shall bind all development 
successors in title to any commitments made as a part of the documents. This provision shall not prohibit 
a transfer of ownership or control, provided notice of such transfer is given to the Building Department. 

The applicant has documented single ownership and control of the site. 

 

REQUIREMENTS FOR PRELIMINARY REVIEW BY PLANNING COMMISSION.  

It is required that the following information be provided prior to preliminary review, pursuant to paragraph 
(b)(1) hereof. The absence of any requested information may limit the extent to which the Planning 
Commission can comment on the proposal:  

1) The name, address and telephone number of:  

A. All persons with an ownership interest in the land on which the planned development project 
will be located together with a description of the nature of each entity's interest (for 
example, fee owner, optionee, lessee, or land contract vendee).  

B. All engineers, attorneys, architects or registered land surveyors associated with the project.  

C. The developer or proprietor of the planned development project.  

Applicant statement: The current owner is White Castle Systems, Inc., located at 555 West 
Goodale, Columbus, OH 43216. They are proposing the replacement of the existing facility and 
will remain as owner of the redeveloped property. 

2) The legal description of the land on which the planned development project will be developed 
together with appropriate tax identification numbers.  

This condition is met. 

3) The area of the land (in acres) on which the planned development project will be developed.  

This condition is met. 

4) An overall preliminary land use plan for the planned development, drawn to scale. The overall 
plan shall graphically represent the development project using maps and illustrations to indicate 
each type of use, square footage or acreage allocated to each use, and approximate locations of 
each principal structure and use in the development. The overall plan shall indicate types of 
residential use; office, commercial, industrial, and other non-residential uses; each type of open 
space; community facility and public areas; and other proposed land uses.  



 

PUD Regulations – 3 of 9 

See applicant statement below. 

5) The preliminary land use plan shall also show the following information:  

A. A general location map.  

B. The vehicular circulation system planned for the proposed development.  

C. The location of existing private and public streets adjacent to the proposed development with 
an indication of how they will connect with the proposed circulation system for the new 
development.  

D. The approximate layout of dwelling units, parking, open space, and recreation/park areas.  

E. Landscaped screening proposed along the perimeter of the development.  

Applicant statement: An overall preliminary land use plan is not being submitted since we feel it 
is not applicable to this re-development. This site is being re-developed as the same type of use 
that currently resides at that location. A site plan has been submitted showing similar 
information outlined as requirements for the preliminary land use plan. In addition, we have 
submitted Landscape, Photometics, Floor Plans and Elevations. 

This condition is met. 

6) Approximate number of non-residential buildings and residential units proposed to be developed 
on the subject parcel. For residential developments, an analysis shall be provided to determine 
the number of units that could be developed on the property under conventional zoning.  

This condition is met. 

7) Topographic survey and soils inventory based on the Wayne County Soils Survey.  

A topographic survey has been provided. The need for a soil inventory shall be determined 
during detailed engineering review. 

This condition is met on a preliminary basis. 

8) General locations and approximate dimensions of wetland areas, floodplains, and significant site 
features such as tree stands, unusual slopes, streams and water drainage areas.  

This condition is met. 

9) A description of the proposed sewage treatment and water supply systems. Plans should be 
sufficiently detailed to demonstrate compliance with the City's Utility Ordinance.  

Applicant statement: All utilities including water and sewer will connect to the existing sanitary 
sewers and water mains provided in the public right-of-way. No additional usages will be 
expected from what the site is currently using. 

The Planning Department notes that the proposed additional 985 sf of building footprint 
designed for business expansion would be expected to generate additional usages, though in 
insufficient quantity to alter their provision.  

This condition is met. 

10) Proposed storm water management and drainage system.  

Applicant statement:  All Wayne County Stormwater standards will be adhered to for the 
redevelopment. This will include detention and stormwater quality measures. 

This condition is met. 



 

PUD Regulations – 4 of 9 

11) A map showing existing zoning designations for the subject property and all land within one 
quarter (1/4) mile.  

This condition is met. 

12) A map and written explanation of the relationship of the proposed planned development to the 
City's Comprehensive Development Plan for Future Land Use.  

Applicant statement: The site currently exists as a White Castle with a drive thru. This is not permitted 
in the Central Business District. The property is not shown to change zoning per the City's 
Comprehensive Development Plan for Future Land Use. 

The Planning Department notes that restaurants are a recommended focus use in the Downtown 
Commercial land classification. Businesses are requested to “welcome pedestrian traffic with 
attractive storefronts and outdoor seating.” 

 A resolution to the conflict between pedestrian and drive-thru traffic is central to this PUD. 
Satisfactory resolution will be determined by the Planning Commission. 

13) Maps and written analysis of the significant natural, cultural, and geographic features of and 
near the site. Features which shall be considered include existing vegetation, topography, water 
courses, wildlife habitats, streets and rights-of-way, easements, structures, and soils.  

Applicant statement: This site is currently 100% developed. There are no significant natural, 
cultural, nor geographic features on or near the site. There currently is not any existing 
substantial vegetation, water courses, wildlife habitats. The proposed re-development will reduce 
the impact to the neighboring sites by installing a screen wall adjacent to the existing residential. 
The amount of landscape areas will be increased as part of this project. The existing 
entrance/exists to the side streets will be removed. 

This condition is met. 

14) An analysis of the traffic impact of the proposed planned development on existing and proposed 
streets.  

Applicant statement: The traffic impact for the redevelopment will be greatly reduced. The total 
amount of parking spaces will be reduced from 35 to 13. The existing entrance/exists to the side 
streets will be removed reducing the impact on the residential streets. In addition, the number of 
access points onto Fort Street will be reduced from three to two. This will allow for better turning 
movement in and out of the site as well as on-site. 

This condition is met. 

15) Documentation that the applicant has sufficient development experience to complete the 
proposed project in its entirety (e.g., provide a list of developments completed by the applicant in 
the past ten (10) years, with a description of the project, number of units, and time required to 
complete).  

Applicant statement: White Castle Systems, Inc. has owned and operated this location for 59 
years. They handle the design and oversee the construction of all their locations. The current 
building was rebuilt in 1985. Over the past 10 years they have constructed over 120 sites across 
the Midwest. The typical time frame from shut down of the existing facility to the opening of the 
new facility is typically four months. 

This condition is met. 



 

PUD Regulations – 5 of 9 

16) A general schedule for completing the planned development, including the phasing or timing of 
all proposed public and private improvements.  

Applicant statement: The demolition of this site is schedule to begin June of2017 if all approvals 
go well. White Castle has a fast pace schedule on all their projects. The anticipated opening date 
is early October of 2017. 

This condition is met. 

 

REQUIREMENTS FOR FINAL REVIEW.  

This section is not applicable at this time. 

In addition to the requirements in Section 1296.01 and applicable information specified on the site 
plan checklist, the following information shall be included on, or attached to, all planned unit 
development plans submitted for final review:  

1) All preceding information required for conceptual review.  

2) A detailed overall plan for the planned development which shows all of the information required 
on the conceptual land use plan plus the following:  

A. Locations and setbacks of each structure and use in the development.  

B. Typical layouts and facade design for each type of use or building. Detailed information, 
including floor plans, facade elevations, and other information normally required for site plan 
review, shall be provided for buildings which are proposed for construction in the first phase.  

C. The building footprint of proposed buildings. In the case of single-family detached 
development, the plan should indicate the setbacks and outline of the area within which a 
house could be constructed on each lot.  

D. The vehicular circulation system planned for the proposed development, including a 
designation of each street as to whether it is proposed to be private or dedicated to the 
public.  

E. The proposed layout of parking areas, open space, and recreation/park areas.  

F. Proposed landscape screening along the perimeter and within the site, including greenbelts, 
berms and screening walls.  

3) The precise number of non-residential and residential units to be developed on the subject 
parcel.  

4) An environmental analysis of the land, including a hydrology study, analysis of soil conditions, 
and analysis of other significant environmental features. The hydrology study shall consist of 
information and analysis in sufficient detail (as determined by the City Engineer) to indicate the 
impact of the project on surface water and groundwater.  

5) Specific locations and dimensions of wetland areas and significant site features such as tree 
stands, unusual slopes, streams and water drainage areas.  

6) A complete description of the proposed sewage treatment and water supply systems, including 
documentation from a qualified engineer indicating the feasibility of implementing such systems.  

7) Storm water and drainage system details.  

8) Location of bike paths and sidewalks along roads and elsewhere within the development.  



 

PUD Regulations – 6 of 9 

9) A specific schedule for completing the planned development, including the phasing or timing of 
all proposed improvements.  

10) Detailed site plans for all buildings and uses which the applicant intends to begin construction on 
immediately upon final planned development approval. Where construction is not proposed to 
begin immediately or where a project is proposed for construction in phases, the Planning 
Commission may recommend that final approval be granted subject to subsequent review and 
approval of detailed site plans for each facility or phase, in accordance with Section 1296.01.  

11) Detailed engineering plans for all portions of the project which the applicant intends to begin 
construction on immediately upon final planned unit development approval. Where construction 
is not proposed to begin immediately or where a project is proposed for construction in phases, 
the Planning Commission may recommend that final approval be granted subject to subsequent 
review and approval of detailed engineering plans for each facility or phase. Such plans shall be 
prepared in accordance with the City engineering standards, and shall at minimum include the 
following:  

A. Engineering plans for all roads, drive aisles, and paved areas.  

B. Site drainage plans, including retention and/or detention areas.  

C. Engineering plans for proposed utility systems, including sanitary sewerage and water 
systems.  

D. Plans for controlling soil erosion and sedimentation during construction.  

12) Following approval of a planned unit development proposal and an amendment to the Zoning 
Code per paragraph (c)(2) hereof, final site plan and engineering review and approval shall be 
required prior to obtaining a building permit and commencement of construction for each facility 
or phase.  

13) A draft planned unit development agreement, setting forth the terms and conditions negotiated 
and to be agreed to by the applicant and the City, and upon which approval of the planned unit 
development proposal will be based. The planned unit development agreement shall, at 
minimum, include the following:  

A. A description of the land that is subject to the agreement.  

B. A description of the permitted uses of the property, the density or intensity of use, and the 
maximum height and size of proposed buildings.  

C. History of the review procedures and action taken by the Planning Commission or City 
Council.  

D. List of all plans, documents, and other materials submitted by the applicant.  

E. Review and explanation of all special provisions agreed to by the applicant and City during 
the course of review of the planned unit development proposal.  

F. An explanation of all public improvements to be undertaken by the applicant or the City in 
conjunction with the proposed planned unit development project. 

G. Description of any required dedications and permits.  

H. Confirmation that the proposed development is consistent with applicable City ordinances 
and planning objectives.  

I. Duration of the planned unit development agreement, along with terms under which a 
termination date may be extended by mutual agreement.  



 

PUD Regulations – 7 of 9 

J. Applicability of future amendments to the general zoning regulations to land that is subject 
to the proposed planned unit development agreement.  

K. Extent to which the planned unit development plan may be modified subject to 
administrative approval, Planning Commission approval, or City Council approval.  

L. Copies of permits and the conditions of approval received from local, county, or state 
agencies have jurisdiction over any aspect of the project.  

a) Project Design Standards. Proposed planned unit developments that satisfy the qualifying conditions 
in Section 1288.02 shall comply with the following project design standards:  

1) Location. A planned unit development may be approved in any location in the City, subject to 
review and approval as provided for herein.  

2) Permitted uses. Any land use authorized in this chapter may be included in a planned unit 
development as a principal or accessory use, provided that:  

A. The predominant use on the site, based on acreage, shall be consistent with the uses 
specified for the parcel on the City's Future Land Use Map and Zoning Map. Where the 
predominant uses are not consistent, prior to planned unit development approval an 
amendment to the Future Land Use Map may be required, as noted in subsection (f) hereof, 
and an amendment to the Zoning Map may be required, as noted in item E., below.  

B. There shall be a reasonably harmonious relationship between the location of buildings on the 
site relative to buildings on lands in the surrounding area.  

C. Residential, neighborhood commercial, office, and public uses may be developed together in 
a planned unit development, provided the uses are compatible and complementary, 
demonstrating good site design and planning principles.  

D. The mix of uses and the arrangement of those uses within a planned unit development shall 
not impair the public health, safety, welfare, or quality of life of residents or the community 
as a whole.  

E. Where the existing underlying zoning district is residential, nonresidential uses may be 
permitted as a part of a planned unit development provided that such nonresidential uses 
occupy a maximum of twenty percent (20%) of the buildable acreage of the site, subject to 
the following conditions:  

1. The mix of uses must be consistent with the planned uses on the Future Land Use Map.  

2. An amendment to the Zoning Map to change the underlying zoning (see definition of 
"underlying zoning" in Section 1260.08) shall be required prior to final planned unit 
development approval if more than twenty percent (20%) of the acreage in a residential 
planned unit development is proposed to be occupied by nonresidential uses.  

3. For the purposes of this paragraph (i)(2), nonresidential may include, but is not limited to: 
commercial, office, research, public (e.g., library, post office, municipal facilities), and 
recreational.  

 

STANDARDS FOR APPROVAL OF FINAL PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT PLAN.  

Based upon the following standards, the Planning Commission may recommend denial, approval, or 
approval with conditions, and the City Council may deny, approve, or approve with conditions the 
proposed planned unit development.  



 

PUD Regulations – 8 of 9 

1) The Planning Commission and City Council shall use the standards for approval of Sections 
1296.01, 1296.03, and 1296.04, and any adopted development guidelines, in reviewing the final 
PUD site plan. Council or the Commission may also utilize the standards for approval of Section 
1296.02, should such standards be deemed necessary by Council or the Commission.  

This condition is met. 

2) The applicant must demonstrate in writing that the proposed planned unit development:  

A. Is consistent with the goals of the City's adopted Comprehensive Development Plan's Future 
Land Use map or other map; and/or,  

B. Includes areas indicated in the City's adopted Comprehensive Development Plan as having 
significant natural, historical, and architectural features; and/or  

C. Will provide a complementary mixture of uses or housing types, or clustering of units to 
preserve common open space, in a design not possible under the underlying zoning district 
dimensional regulations; and/or  

D. Will achieve a higher quality development than is otherwise possible with the regulations for 
the underlying zoning district. It is not the intent of the planned unit development to 
circumvent the requirements of the underlying zoning district.  

Applicant to assist in clarifying how this standard is met. 

3) The uses proposed will have a beneficial effect, in terms of public health, safety, welfare, or 
convenience, on present and future potential surrounding land uses. The uses proposed will not 
adversely affect the public utility and circulation system, surrounding properties, or the 
environment. The public benefit shall be one that could not be achieved under the regulations of 
the underlying district alone, or that of any other zoning district.  

Applicant to assist in clarifying how this standard is met.  

4) The number and dimensions of off-street parking shall be sufficient to meet the minimum 
required by the ordinances of the City. However, where warranted by overlapping or shared 
parking arrangements, the Planning Commission or City Council may reduce the required 
number of parking spaces.  

Applicant to demonstrate sufficiency of proposed parking. 

5) All streets and parking areas within the planned unit development shall meet the minimum 
construction and other requirements of City ordinances, unless modified by the City Council.  

No new streets are proposed. 

6) Landscaping shall be preserved and/or provided to ensure that proposed uses will be adequately 
buffered from one another and from surrounding public and private property.  

Review is underway. 

7) Judicious effort shall be used to preserve significant natural, historical, and architectural features 
and the integrity of the land.  

The project itself is an effort to preserve a historical feature of the City of Lincoln Park: a 
continuously-operating business of almost 60 years in the community. No natural or architectural 
features nor land integrity are present on the site. 

8) Public water and sewer facilities shall be available or shall be provided for by the developer as 
part of the site development.  



 

PUD Regulations – 9 of 9 

This condition is met. 

9) Safe, convenient, uncongested, and well-defined vehicular and pedestrian circulation within and 
to the site shall be provided.  

This condition is met. 

10) Drives, streets and other elements shall be designed to discourage through traffic, while 
promoting safe and efficient traffic operations within the site and at its access points.  

This condition is met. 

11) The uses proposed shall be consistent with the City's Comprehensive Development Plan or an 
approved overall planned unit development concept plan.  

This condition is met. 

12) Sidewalks shall be provided.  

This condition is met. 

13) Planned unit developments shall front onto a paved major thoroughfare or collector road (as 
designated in the City's Comprehensive Development Plan) or state trunkline, and the main 
means of access to the development shall be via the major thoroughfare, collector road, or state 
trunkline.  

Individual residential dwelling units in a planned unit development shall not have direct access 
onto a major thoroughfare, collector road, or state trunkline. The planned development should 
be designed so that through-traffic, including traffic generated by nonresidential uses within the 
planned development, is discouraged from traveling on residential streets.  

This condition is met. 

14) Stormwater detention or retention shall be provided as required by Wayne County.  

This condition will be met during detailed engineering review. 

15) The Planning Commission shall take into account the following considerations, which may be 
relevant to a particular project: thoroughfare, drainage; utility design and capacity of the utility 
systems; road capacity; underground installation of utilities; insulating the pedestrian circulation 
system from vehicular thoroughfares and ways; achievement of an integrated development with 
respect to signage, lighting, landscaping and building materials; and, noise reduction and visual 
screening mechanisms, particularly in cases where non-residential uses adjoin off-site 
residentially-zoned property.  

These conditions are addressed in the Site Plan Review. 







11/2/2016 Site plan review - Leah DuMouchel

https://outlook.office.com/owa/?viewmodel=ReadMessageItem&ItemID=AAMkAGMxNzI5MmU2LTdhNWEtNGQzOC05OTIyLWRiMjRkNDc2YmIyNABGAA… 1/1

Site plan review

Good morning, 

I have reviewed the site plan for 2115 Fort Street ﴾White Castle﴿. Fire department review shows acceptable access onto site with 2
separate access points. The only concern I see regarding site plan is appropriate number of parking spots for occupant load
specified. I count 12 regular spots with a single spot for handicap access. The site plan shows 50 occupant load as well as outdoor
seating.  

If no one else has issue with the parking requirements, Fire Dept. is fine with site plan approval. 

Inspector Shawn Williams 
Lincoln Park Fire Department  
﴾313﴿ 381‐1100

Shawn Williams <SWilliams@citylp.com>
Tue 10/18/2016 9:50 AM

To:Leah DuMouchel <ldumouchel@bria2.com>;


	2016-11-09 0 Agenda
	AGENDA
	Welcome to the Lincoln Park Planning Commission
	Procedure for Public Comment (Section 2.G of By-laws)
	All comments by the public, staff and the Planning Commission shall be directed to the Chair.
	Procedure for Public Hearings (Section 2.H of By-laws)

	2016-09-14 Minutes
	2016-11-09 1 I791PUDSubmittal Package
	2016-11-09 2 WhiteCastlet-DE15-NFE-1stSPSubmittal
	I791-SIT-SP0 - Cover Sheet
	I791-SIT-SP1 - General Site Plan
	I791-SIT-SP2 - Topographic Survey
	LP1
	SD7
	SD7A
	SD8
	A3.0
	EQ1.0
	ExistingLandUseMap
	FutureLandUseMap

	2016-11-09 3 2115 Fort St SPR preliminary
	White Castle, 2115 Fort Street
	Site Plan Review
	General
	Project and Site Description
	Site conditions

	Master Plan
	Future Land Use Classification
	Intent; Desirable Uses and Elements

	Land Use and Zoning
	Zoning
	Proposed and Existing Uses

	Dimensional Standards

	Building design
	Preservation of significant natural features
	Sidewalks, pedestrian and bicycle circulation
	Parking
	Barrier-free access
	Loading
	Access, driveways, and vehicular circulation
	Emergency vehicle access
	Streets
	Landscaping, screening, and open space
	Soil erosion control
	Utilities
	Stormwater management
	Noise
	Signs
	Hazardous materials or waste
	Site Design Standards for Uses Permitted AFter Special Approval
	§1108 PUD
	§1294.16 Drive-in and Drive-through establishments

	Other agency reviews
	Variances
	Recommendations
	Findings
	Conditions and Waivers
	Recommendations


	Compliance
	Provided
	Required
	Lot Width
	Street Frontage (§1294.09)
	Lot Area
	Lot Coverage
	Height
	Setback – Front 
	Setback – Sides 
	Setback – Rear 

	2016-11-09 4 2115 Fort St PUD preliminary
	Lincoln Park Planning and Development
	Planned Unit Development
	Excerpted from §1288 of the Lincoln Park Zoning Code
	QUALIFYING CONDITIONS.
	REQUIREMENTS FOR PRELIMINARY REVIEW BY PLANNING COMMISSION.
	REQUIREMENTS FOR FINAL REVIEW.
	STANDARDS FOR APPROVAL OF FINAL PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT PLAN.


	2016-11-09 5 Review Letter White casle 1st PC Review
	2016-11-09 6 Fire Department - 2115 Fort St



